
 

 

Town of Melbourne Beach 
 

PUBLIC NOTICE 
 

AGENDA 
 

PLANNING & ZONING BOARD MEETING 

TUESDAY, July 11, 2023 @ 6:30 pm 

COMMUNITY CENTER – 509 OCEAN AVENUE 

 
 

Board Members: 

Chairman David Campbell 

Vice-Chairman Kurt Belsten    

Member April Evans     

Member Douglas Hilmes 

Member Daniel Gonzalez 

 

Alternate Board Members 

Alternate Dan Harper 

Alternate Gabor Kishegyi 

 

Staff Members: 

Town Manager Elizabeth Mascaro 

Town Clerk Amber Brown 

Town Attorney Clifford Repperger 

Building Official Robert Bitgood 

 

 

PURSUANT TO SECTION 286.0105, FLORIDA STATUTES, THE TOWN HEREBY ADVISES THE PUBLIC 
THAT: In order to appeal any decision made at this meeting, you will need a verbatim transcript of the 
proceedings. It will be your responsibility to ensure such a record is made. Such person must provide a method 
for recording the proceedings verbatim as the Town does not do so. 

In accordance with the Americans with Disability Act and Section 286.26, Florida Statutes, persons needing 
special accommodations for this meeting shall, at least 5 days prior to the meeting, contact the Office of the Town 
Clerk at (321) 724-5860 or Florida Relay System at 711. 

1



 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

2. ROLL CALL 
 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

A. June 6, 2023 minutes 
 

4. NEW BUSINESS 
 

A. Site plan approval for 510 Third Ave – new home 
 

5. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 

6. OLD BUSINESS 
 

7. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

Please limit comments to items that are not on the agenda 
 

8. REPORTS: TOWN MANAGER AND TOWN ATTORNEY 
 
9. ITEMS TO BE ADDED TO THE AGENDA FOR FUTURE MEETINGS 
 

10. ADJOURNMENT 
 

 

2



Town of Melbourne Beach 
 

MINUTES 
 

PLANNING & ZONING BOARD MEETING 

TUESDAY, JUNE 6, 2023 @ 6:30 pm 

COMMUNITY CENTER – 509 OCEAN AVENUE 

 
 

Board Members: 

Chairman David Campbell 

Vice-Chairman Kurt Belsten       

Member April Evans     

Member Douglas Hilmes 

Member Daniel Gonzalez  

Alternate Dan Harper 

Alternate Gabor Kishegyi 

 

 

Staff Members: 

Town Manager Elizabeth Mascaro 

Town Attorney Clifford Repperger 

Building Official Robert Bitgood 

Town Clerk Amber Brown 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PURSUANT TO SECTION 286.0105, FLORIDA STATUTES, THE TOWN HEREBY ADVISES THE PUBLIC THAT: In order 
to appeal any decision made at this meeting, you will need a verbatim transcript of the proceedings. It will be your 
responsibility to ensure such a record is made. Such person must provide a method for recording the proceedings verbatim 
as the Town does not do so. 

In accordance with the Americans with Disability Act and Section 286.26, Florida Statutes, persons needing special 
accommodations for this meeting shall, at least 5 days prior to the meeting, contact the Office of the Town Clerk at (321) 
724-5860 or Florida Relay System at 711. 

3



 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

Chairman David Campbell called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 
 
2. ROLL CALL 

 
Town Clerk Amber Brown conducted the roll call 
 
Present:      Staff Present:     
Chairman David Campbell   Town Manager Elizabeth Mascaro  
Vice-Chairman Kurt Belsten   Building Official Robert Bitgood  
Member Douglas Hilmes   Town Clerk Amber Brown    
Alternate Dan Harper      
Alternate Gabor Kishegyi    
 
Absent: 
Member April Evans  
Member Daniel Gonzalez 

 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
A. May 2, 2023 minutes 

 
Vice Chairman Kurt Belsten made a motion to approve the May 2, 2023 

minutes; Member Douglas Hilmes seconded; Motion carried 5-0. 

 
4. NEW BUSINESS 
 

A. Site plan approval for 504 Fourth Ave – accessory structure 
 

Member Douglas Hilmes moved to approve the site plan for 504 Fourth Ave; 
Vice Chairman Kurt Belsten seconded; Motion carried 5-0. 

 
B. Site plan approval for 306 Avenue B - new home                                                                                                                             

 
Vice Chairman Kurt Belsten moved to approve the site plan for 306 Avenue B; 
Member Douglas Hilmes seconded; Motion carried 5-0. 

 
5. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
6. OLD BUSINESS 

 

7. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
8. REPORTS: TOWN MANAGER AND TOWN ATTORNEY 

 
9. ITEMS TO BE ADDED TO THE AGENDA FOR FUTURE MEETINGS 

 

4



 

 

10. ADJOURNMENT 
 

Vice Chairman Kurt Belsten moved to adjourn; Member Douglas Hilmes 
seconded; Motion carried 5-0.  

 
The meeting adjourned at 6:47 p.m. 

 

       ATTEST: 

 

______________________  _________________________ 

David Campbell, Chairman   Amber Brown, Town Clerk  

 

5



TOWN OF MELBOURNE BEACH 
DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION 

I. SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS: 

II. 

1. Fees per current schedule. [l] 
2. Deed to property. [Z] 
3. Pre-Application meeting is mandatory. Contact the Building Official or Building Clerk to submit information 

required and to schedule a pre-application meeting. [Z] 
4. Application deadlines are determined annually by the Boards and will be provided at the pre-application 

meeting. 

5. All applicants must complete pages 1-3 and the section(s) as applicable to the request (refer to section II. 

below). All materials listed in the applicable sections must be provided, and fees paid. 

REQUEST: 

□ Land Use Plan Amendment 
□ Special Exception 
□ Variance 
0( Site Plan Review Single Family (lRS, 2RS, 3RS) 
□ Site Plan Review Commercial (6B, 7C, 8B, 91) 

□ Rezoning 
□ Coastal Construction Variance 
□ Appeal (Application must be filed within 30 days) 
o Site Plan Review Multifamily (4RM, SRMO) 
□ Amendment to the Land Development Code 
□ Other (specify) _________ _ 

Ill. PROPERTY INFORMATION: 

General Location: Melbourne Beach 

Address: 51 0 3rd Avenue , Melbourne Beach El 32951 

Parcel Number(s) : 28-38-07-02-11-7 

Area (in acreage) :_._.3 ...... 1 _____ _ 

Current Zoning: Single Family Residence 

{IRS 
Current Future Land Use: ____ _ 

Area (in square feet) :__.2-5 .... ,..,.8 .... 0 ... 2 ________ _ 

Proposed Zoning: Single Family Residence 

I tRS 
Proposed Future Land Use: _________ _ 

Brief Description of Application: New Construction of Single Family Residence 

Date of Mandatory Pre-Application Meeting (attach meeting minutes if applicable): ...... 3-LD~9-L ...... 2~3~---

L)O- 1 D • 

08 2022 

6



IV. APPLICANT INFORMATION: 

Property Owner 

Name: 510 3rd Avenue LLC Phone: 321-403-7813 

Address: 2101 Waverly Place Ste. 100 Fax: _________ ______ _ 

Melbomoe, Fl 32901 Email: rrunte@cgcflorida.com 

Applicant (if other than property owner) 

Name: ___ _____ ______ _ Phone: ____ ____ ______ _ 

Address:. _ ____________ _ Fax :, _______________ _ 

Email:, ______________ _ 

V. OWNER AUTHORIZATION:* 

The undersigned hereby affirms the following: 

1. That I/we are the fee simple title 9'contract purchaser (circle one) of the property described in this 
application. 

2. That I/we have read and understands the entire application and concurs with the request. 
3. That I/we have ap o· the Applicant to represent the application, and empowers the Applicant to accept 

ions of ag roval imposed by the Town of Melbourne Beach. 

Print Name: Ryan Runte 

*Must sign in front of notary. 

State of Florida 
County of Brevard. 

Date: 6/05/23 

Title: Manager 

The fcµg oing ap pljcation is acknowledged before nJie 
this _1:>_ day of J Unt. 20~ by fMe:t'\ f<.Unll. A 
who is/are personally lmown to me, or wh;;t/as/have produced __ ,J _____ _ 
as identification. =--- • 

u 

pg 2 Towr of Meibourne Beach - oe,Jelop111e11t r\pplicat1on 

08 2022 

7



VI. APPLICANT CERTIFICATION:* 

I/we affirm and certify that I/we understand and will comply with the land development regulations of the Town of 
Melbourne Beach, Florida. I/we further certify that the application and support documents are fully complete and 
comply with the requ irements of the land development regulations of the Town of Melbourne Beach, Florida. I/we 
further certify that the statements and/or diagrams made on any paper or plans submitted here with are true to 
the best of my/our knowledge and belief that this application, attachments and application filing fees become part 
of the official public record of the Town of Melbourne Beach, Florida and are not returnable or refundable. 

Under 
my/our 

~~-~t,_.:1,.;1;1......,~eclare that I/we have read the foregoing application and that to the best of 
cts stated in the application are true. 

Print Name: Ryan Runte 

*Must sign in front of notary. 

State of Florida 
County of Brevard. 

Date: 6/05/23 

Title: Manager 

The fq,i:egoing applicftion is acknowledged before .we . ...r ... 
this_?_ day of ~\)t'\t.. , 20 2'3, by__,,~- -g;...;;.n____:_K__;,IV-'-',n'-=-R ___ ~

11 
\ f\ 

who is/are personally known to me, or wh;/;as/have produced _ _ (\Qt--'-_._ _ __ _ 
as iden · · 

VII. PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 

Describe Application : Demolition of Existing Single Family Residence and New Construction 

of Single Family Residence New Residence is 2 story 3,884 Sf 

Provide attachment if more space is needed. 

Describe Existing Conditions: Existing 2 story dilapidated single family residence. 

Provide attachment if more space is needed. 

pg 3 
08 2022 

Town of ~/1elbo 1w1e Beach-· Deve'opf"1ent i\pp!ication 

8



TOWN OF MELBOURNE BEACH 
BREVARD COUNTY'S OLDEST BEACH COMMUNITY ESTABLISHED 1883 

Site Plan Review 
Applicable Codes 

Town of Melbourne Beach Land Development Code 
Current Florida Building Code 

Date: 6/19/2023 
Owner: Ryan Runte 
Owner Address: 510 3rd Ave Melbourne Beach Fl. 32901 
Site Address: Same 
Parcel ID: 28-38-07-02-11-7 
Zoning: 1 RS Zoning District 1 RS 

Project: Single Family Residence. 

Reference: Town of Melbourne Beach Code of Ordinances: 7A-31. 

Request: Approval by the Planning and Zoning Board and the Town 
Commission for: Single Family Residence. 

Staff Review: 

1).The project is: A single family home in the Town Limits of Melbourne Beach Fl. 

2). The Building Lot Zoning District requirements of min. lot area, width and depth. 
Lot area is 25,802 sq. ft. (min. 12,000 sq. ft.) 
Lot width is 187.84 (min.100 ft.) 
Lot depth is 120.21 (min. 120 ft.) 

3). Lot coverage has a maximum of 30% for principle structure. 
Lot coverage per plan is: 20.3% 
Footprint of Primary Structure is 5,247 
Max allowed for Primary Structure is 7,740.6 

sq. ft. 

sq. ft. with the addition. 
sq. ft. for Lot Area of 25,802 

Minimum pervious area per lot is 30%. Pervious area is 56% 

4). Structure maximum height for zoning district is 28 ft. 
The proposed height provided is 27'8 ¼" from FFE 
Flood Zone _AE And X __ _ 

507 OCEAN A VENUE, MELBOURNE BEACH, FL 32951-2523 
(321) 724-5860 FAX: (321) 984-8994 www.melboumebeachfl.org 

9



510 3rd Ave. Melbourne Beach. Fl. 

IMPERVIOUS PERVIOUS 

Primary Structure 5,247 Shed space 

Pool 840 Open areas 

Decks 1020 Other 

Driveway 2,094 

Accessory Bldg 0 
Concrete areas 20 TOTAL PERVIOUS 15,218 

Paver areas 1,363 

Other 

TOTAL IMPERVIOUS 41.00% 

Lot Total Sq Footage 25,802 

TOTAL% PERVIOUS 59% 

10



CONSULTING ENGINEERS 

STORMWATER 

CALCULATIONS 

SUBMITTED TO: 
Town of Melbourne Beach 

REVISION DATE:6-1-23 

Erin Trauger, P.E. 

FL License No. 66576 

510 3Ro Avenue 
Residence 

11



I. Introduction 

The goal of this report is to detail requirements of compliance of the stormwater 
treatment system for the proposed improvements. The proposed singe family residence 
improvements include a new single-family house located at 510 3rd Avenue in the Town 
of Melbourne Beach, Florida. The Brevard County Property Appraiser Aerial and 
Details have been included for reference. 

II. Existing Conditions 

There is currently a house on this lot but there is no existing stormwater treatment. 
Much of the lot drains toward the east directly to the river with the remainder of the lot 
drainage to Third Avenue that ultimately discharges directly to the river. 

Ill. Proposed Conditions 

The proposed site improvements involve the construction of the new single family house 
with porch as well as driveway and garage connected by a breezeway. A treatment 
swale is proposed mostly in the west part of the property to provide for stormwater 
treatment required on the lot before discharge to the river. Stormwater runoff created 
by the impervious surface for this project will be collected on-site and directed to three 
dry retention swales to treat the stormwater runoff. The 10 year 24 hour storm event 
was evaluated using the combined volume of the swales to verify retainage of the 8" 
storm event. 

IV. Required Stormwater Calculations 

A complete summary report has been provided in the attachments to include volume 
calculations for the proposed stormwater system, HydroCAD stormwater modeling information 
for the 10 year 24 hour storm event and a MODRET recovery analysis to ensure the Town of 
Melbourne Beach stormwater requirements are met. Also included in attached calculations 
are the soils reports provided by Universal Engineering identifying the season high water table 
and the percolation test results for conditions at the property. The following considerations 
were included in the evaluation. 

• 8" of runoff from a 1 0-yr/24 hour storm event was evaluated for the 0.52 acre drainage 
basin at 510 Third Ave (including the proposed improvements) using HydroCAD and 
zero discharge is proposed from the storm collection ponds for this storm event. 

2210 Front Street Ste 204, Melbourne, fl 32901 • direct (321) 652-5316 • email erin.trauger@gmail.com 

12



• 72-Welaka sand has been determined to be the soils mapped according to the Soils 
Survey Map of Brevard County which is reflect in the weighted average CN value using 
A soil values for grass. 

• The Season High Water Table information is provided in the table below and the soils 
report completed by Universal Engineering is provided in the attachments for review. 
The highest value encountered was utilized for recovery analysis purposes. 

Natural 
Existing Estimated Wet 

Boring# 
Ground 

Ground Water Season Ground 
Elevation Water Table 

B-1 6.5 -0.3 0.7 
B-2 7.0 0 1.0 
B-3 6.7 0.3 1.3 

• The peak stage of the storm ponds remains below the top of bank. 

• The pond area is proposed to include removal of any organic build up under the ponds 
such that the horizontal and vertical percolation rate of 20 feet per day is maintained. 
Based on the soils report these high percolations rates are in place and therefore the 
pond volume recovery will be less than 72 hours for the 8 inch storm event. 

V. Summary 

As presented in the details above it has been determined that the proposed dry retention 
stormwater treatment system satisfies the design requirements of the Town of Melbourne 
Beach for the 10 year 24 hour-8 inch storm event. 

2210 Front Street Ste 204, Melbourne, fl 32901 • direct {321} 652-5316 • email erin.t rauger@gmail.com 

13



LOCATION INFORMATION 

2210 Front Street Ste 204, Melbourne, fl 32901 • direct (321) 652-5316 • email erin.trauger@gmail.com 

14



15



Brevard County Property Appraiser 
Titusville • Viera • Melbourne • Palm Bay 

Account 
Owners 
Mailing Address 
Site Address 
Parcel ID 
Property Use 

Exemptions 

Taxing District 
Total Acres 

Subdivision 

Site Code 
Plat Book/Page 

Land Description 

Category 
Market Value 

PROPERTY DETAILS 

2847687 
510 3RD AVENUE LLC 
2101 WAVERLY PL, STE 100 MELBOURNE FL 32901 
510 THIRD AVE MELBOURNE BEACH FL 32951 
28-38-07-02-11-7 
0110 - SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE 
HEX1 - HOMESTEAD FIRST 
HEX2 - HOMESTEAD ADDITIONAL 
34X0 - MELBOURNE BEACH 
0.59 . - --- -
WILCOX PLAT OF MELBOURNE BEACH RESUBD OF 
BLKS 11,20,21,30 & 31 
0110 - RIVER FRONT 
0010/0051 
WILCOX PLAT OF MELBOURNE BEACH RESUBD OF 
BLKS 11 ,20,21,30 & 31 S 120 FT OF LOT 7 BLK 11 
EXC E 100 FT 

Agricultural Land Value 
Assessed Value Non-School 
Assessed Value School 
Homestead Exemption 
Additional Homestead 

VALUE SUMMARY 
2022 

$1,067,330 
$0 

$675,550 
$675,550 

$25,000 
$25,000 

$0 Other Exemptions 
Taxable Value Non-School 
Taxable Value School 

Date 
09/06/2022 
06/04/201 9 
09/1 8/2015 
09/17/2015 
09/15/2015 
11/08/1999 
06/01/1993 
05/01/1992 

04/01/1966 

$625,550 
$650,550 

SALES/TRANSFERS 
Price 

$1 ,550,000 

$725,000 

$14,000 

BUILDINGS 
PROPERTY DAT A CARD #1 

Building Use: 0110 - SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE 

Materials 
Exterior Wall : 
Frame: 
Roof: 
Roof Structure: 

Details 
STUCCO Year Built 

MASNRYCONC Story Height 
ASPH/ASB SHNGL Floors 

HIP/GABLE Residential Units 
Commercial Units 

2021 
$838,540 

$0 
$655,880 
$655,880 

$25,000 
$25,000 

$0 

$605,880 
$630,880 

Type 
WD 
WD 
QC 
QC 
TD 

WD 
QC 
-QC 

Phone: (321) 264-6700 
https://www.bcpao.us 

2020 
$794,430 

$0 
$635,970 
$635,970 

$25,000 
$25,000 

$0 

$585,970 
$610,970 

Instrument 
9606/0564 

8458/619 
7457/0864 
7454/0862 
7457/0870 
4127/2475 
3317/0420 
3205/0326 
0861/0342 

1967 
8 
2 
1 
0 

Page 1 of 2 Generated on 5/23/2023 10:43:44 AM 

16



~~ 
Sub-Areas Extra Features 
Base Area (1st) 2,088 Fireplace 1 
Base Area (2nd) 1,012 
Enclosed Por 286 
Garage 576 
Open Porch 40 
Open Porch 40 
Open Porch 144 
Open Porch 184 
Open Porch 325 
Open Porch 480 
Total Base Area 3,100 
Total Sub Area 5,175 

Page 2 of 2 Generated on 5/23/2023 10:43:44 AM 

17



DATA AND CALCULATIONS 

2210 Front Street Ste 204, Melbourne, fl 32901 • direct {321) 652-5316 • email erin.trauger@gmail.com 

18



STO_RMWATE_B_ CALCU_L.A TIONS 

Post-Development Drainage Basin Data: Type A Soils 

Cover Type Area (acres) 

Impervious I 10032.00 

Pervious _, 12587.50 -- ----
I ---------

Total Area 22619.50 

Stage/Storage Volume of Dry_ Retention Pond: 

Elevation Area 

(Feet) (Sq. Ft.) 

- ---
7.00 I 4,358 

I -
6.00 1,663 

-- ----- --- --

CN Value 

98 -- - -
39 

~- .. 
--

65 

Avg. Area 

(Sq. Ft.) 

-
~------, --

I 3,011 -· I 
I 

. -

Volume 

' (Cu. Ft.) 

I 

I 
3,011 

0 
I 

I 

I 
I 

Sum. Volume 

(Cu. Ft.) 

3,011 

0 

--

~ 
G, 

19



2S 

Runte Lot 

---[> 

Dry Retention Pond 

Routing Diagram for Runte on Third 
Prepared by Trauger Consulting Engineers, In, Printed 6/1/2023 

HydroCAD® 10.20-2g s/n 12764 © 2022 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC 

20



Runte on Third 
Prepared by Trauger Consulting Engineers, In 
HydroCAD® 10.20-29 s/n 12764 © 2022 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC 

Area 
(acres) 

0.289 
0.230 
0.519 

Area Listing (all nodes) 

CN Description 
(subcatchment-numbers) 

39 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG A (2S) 
98 Roofs, HSG A (2S) 
65 TOT AL AREA 

Printed 6/1/2023 
Page 2 

21



Runte on Third 
Prepared by Trauger Consulting Engineers, In 
HydroCAD® 10.20-29 s/n 12764 © 2022 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC 

Area 

(acres) 

0.519 

0.000 

0.000 

0.000 

0.000 

0.519 

Soil 

Group 

HSGA 

HSGB 

HSGC 

HSG D 

Other 

Soil Listing (all nodes) 

Subcatchment 

Numbers 

2S 

TOTAL AREA 

Printed 6/1/2023 
Page 3 

22



Runte on Third 
Prepared by Trauger Consulting Engineers, In 
HydroCAD® 10.20-29 s/n 12764 © 2022 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC 

Ground Covers (all nodes) 

HSG-A HSG-8 HSG-C HSG-D Other Total 
(acres) (acres) (acres) (acres) (acres) (acres) 

0.289 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.289 
0.230 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.230 
0.519 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.519 

Ground 

Cover 

Printed 6/1/2023 
Page4 

Subcatchment 

Numbers 

>75% Grass cover, Good 2S 

Roofs 2S 

TOTAL AREA 

23



Runte on Third 
Prepared by Trauger Consulting Engineers, In 

Type II FL 24-hr 10 YR 24 HR Rainfal/=8.00" 
Printed 6/1/2023 

HydroCAD® 10.20-2g sin 12764 © 2022 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC Page 5 

Time span=0.00-30.00 hrs, dt=0.01 hrs, 3001 points 
Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN 

Reach routing by Dyn-Stor-lnd method - Pond routing by Dyn-Stor-lnd method 

Subcatchment2S: Runte Lot 

Pond 3P: Dry Retention Pond 

Runoff Area=22,619 sf 44.35% Impervious Runoff Depth=3.89" 
Tc=10.0 min CN=65 Runoff=1 .28 cfs 0.169 af 

Peak Elev=6.71' Storage=1,423 cf lnflow=1.28 cfs 0.169 af 
Outflow=0.61 cfs 0.169 af 

Total Runoff Area= 0.519 ac Runoff Volume= 0.169 af Average Runoff Depth= 3.89" 
55.65% Pervious = 0.289 ac 44.35% Impervious = 0.230 ac 

24



Runte on Third 
Prepared by Trauger Consulting Engineers, In 

Type II FL 24-hr 10 YR 24 HR Rainfal/=8.00" 
Printed 6/1/2023 

HydroCAD® 10.20-29 sin 12764 © 2022 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC 

Summary for Subcatchment 2S: Runte Lot 

Runoff = 1.28 cfs@ 12.21 hrs, Volume= 0.169 af, Depth= 3.89" 
Routed to Pond 3P : Dry Retention Pond 

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 0.00-30.00 hrs, dt= 0.01 hrs 
Type II FL 24-hr 10 YR 24 HR Rainfall=8.00" 

Area (sf) 
10,032 
12,587 
22,619 
12,587 
10,032 

Tc Length 
(min) (feet) 
10.0 

CN Description 
98 Roofs, HSG A 
39 > 75% Grass cover Good. HSG A 
65 Weighted Average 

55.65% Pervious Area 
44.35% Impervious Area 

Slope Velocity Capacity Description 
(ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs) 

Direct Entry, 

Subcatchment 2S: Runte Lot 
Hydrograph 

Page 6 

IO Runoff I 
Type II FL 24-hr 

10 YR 24 HR Rainfall=8.00" 
Runoff Area=22;619-sf 

Runoff Volume=0.169 af 
Runoff Depth=3.89" 

. Tc=10.0 min 
' 

CN=65 

o~~~~~~~~~fflff' .......... """'"'"",,.,.,,.,.....,,.,,.,.,.,,.,..,.,.,.......,,.,,.,..,......,..,.,..,,.=l"ffl"i1,4f4r~~~1¼' 
0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 

Time (hours) 

25



Runte on Third 
Prepared by Trauger Consulting Engineers, In 

Type II FL 24-hr 10 YR 24 HR Rainfal/=8.00" 
Printed 6/1/2023 

HydroCAD® 10.20-29 s/n 12764 © 2022 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC Page 7 

Summary for Pond 3P: Dry Retention Pond 

Inflow Area= 0.519 ac, 44.35% Impervious, Inflow Depth= 3.89" for 10 YR 24 HR event 
Inflow = 1.28 cfs@ 12.21 hrs, Volume= 0.169 af 
Outflow = 0.61 cfs@ 12.71 hrs, Volume= 0.169 af, Atten= 52%, Lag= 30.3 min 
Discarded = 0.61 cfs@ 12.71 hrs, Volume= 0.169 af 

Routing by Dyn-Stor-lnd method, Time Span= 0.00-30.00 hrs, dt= 0.01 hrs 
Peak Elev= 6.71'@ 12.71 hrs Surf.Area= 2,374 sf Storage= 1,423 cf 

Plug-Flow detention time= 15.5 min calculated for 0.169 af (100% of inflow) 
Center-of-Mass det. time= 15.5 min ( 871.2 - 855. 7) 

Volume 
#1 

Device 
#1 

Invert 
6.00' 

Routing 
Discarded 

Avail.Storage Storage Description 
2,163 cf 24.00'W x 69.30'L x 1.00'H Prismatoid 2=5.0 

Invert Outlet Devices 
6.00' 10.000 in/hr Exfiltration over Surface area 

Conductivity to Groundwater Elevation = 1.00' Phase-In= 0.01' 

Discarded OutFlow Max=0.61 cfs@ 12.71 hrs HW=6.71' (Free Discharge) 
L1=Exfiltration ( Controls 0.61 cfs) 

3 
0 
ii: 

0 

Pond 3P: Dry Retention Pond 
Hydrograph 

Inflow Area=0.519 ac 
Peak Elev=6. 71' 

Storage=1 _,423 cf 

0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 B 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 1B 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 2B 29 30 
Time (hours) 

□ Inflow 
Discarded 

26



MODRET 
SUMMARY OF UNSATURATED & SATURATED INPUT PARAMETERS 

PROJECT NAME : 510 Third Ave 
POLLUTION VOLUME RUNOFF DATA USED 
UNSATURATED ANALYSIS INCLUDED 

Pond Bottom Area 

Pond Volume between Bottom & DHWL 

Pond Length to Width Ratio (L/W) 

Elevation of Effective Aquifer Base 

Elevation of Seasonal High Groundwater Table 

Elevation of Starting Water Level 

Elevation of Pond Bottom 

Design High Water Level Elevation 

Avg. Effective Storage Coefficient of Soil for Unsaturated Analysis 

Unsaturated Vertical Hydraulic Conductivity 

Factor of Safety 

Saturated Horizontal Hydraulic Conductivity 

Avg. Effective Storage Coefficient of Soil for Saturated Analysis 

Avg. Effective Storage Coefficient of Pond/Exfiltration Trench 

Hydraulic Control Features: 
Top 

Groundwater Control Features - Y / N N 
Distance to Edge of Pond 0.00 
Elevation of Water Level 0.00 

Impervious Barrier - Y /N N 
Elevation of Barrier Bottom 0.00 

Analysis Date: 6/2/2023 

Bottom 

N 
0.00 
0.00 

N 
0.00 

Left 

N 
0.00 
0.00 

N 
0.00 

1,663.00 ft2 

3,011.00 ft3 

3.00 

0.00 ft 

1.00 ft 

6.00 ft 

6.00 ft 

7.00 ft 

0.28 

10.00 ft/d 

2.00 

10.00 ft/d 

0.29 

1.00 

Right 

N 

N 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

27



MODRET 
TIME - RUNOFF INPUT DATA 

PROJECT NAME: 510 THIRD AVE 

STRESS INCREMENT VOLUME 
PERIOD OF TIME OF RUNOFF 
NUMBER (hrs) (ft3) 

Unsat 6.72 2,328.20 

1 1.00 682.80 

2 8.03 0.00 

3 8.03 0.00 

4 8.03 0.00 

5 8.03 0.00 

6 8.03 0.00 

7 8.03 0.00 

8 8.03 0.00 

9 8.03 0.00 

Analysis Date: 6/2/2023 

28



CUMULATIVE 
TIME 
(hrs) 

OD.OD - 0.00 

0.00 

7.72 

10.76 

23.79 

31.82 

39.86 

47.90 

55.93 

63.97 

72.00 

MODRET 
SUMMARY OF RESULTS 

PROJECT NAME : 510 Third Ave 

WATER INSTANTANEOUS AVERAGE 
ELEVATION INFILTRATION INFILTRATION 

(feet) RATE (cfs) RATE (cfs) 

1.000 0.000 * 
0.00000 

1.000 0.10835 

0.08892 

6.179 0.06948 

0.04925 

6.000 0.04175 

0.03425 

5.377 0.02961 

0.02497 

5.137 0.02233 

0.01968 

4.948 0.01797 

0.01626 

4.792 0.01504 

0.01382 

4.659 0.01289 

0.01197 

4.544 0.01126 

0.01054 

4.443 

CUMULATIVE 
OVERFLOW 

(ft3) 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Maximum Water Elevation: 6.179 feet @ 7.72 hours 

* Time increment when there is no runoff 

Recovery @ 10. 765 hours 

Maximum Infiltration Rate: 2.551 ft/day 

Analysis Date: 6/2/2023 

29



~ 1J.P 

SOILS REPORT AND MAP INFORMATION 

2210 Front Street Ste 204, Melbourne, fl 32901 • direct (321) 652-5316 • email erin.trauger@gmail.com 

30



UNIVERSAL ENGINEERING SCIENCES 

LIMITED SUBSURFACE EXPLORATION 
Proposed Retention Basin 

Residential lot 
510 Third Avenue 

Melbourne Beach, Brevard County, Florida 
Universal Project No. 0330.2300030.0000 

February 28, 2023 

PREPARED FOR: 
Certified General Contractors, Inc. 

730 E. Strawbridge Avenue 
Melbourne, Florida 32901 

PREPARED BY: 

Universal Engineering Sciences, LLC. 
820 Brevard Avenue 

Melbourne, Florida 32901 
(321) 638-0808 

Consultants in: Geotechnical Engineering• Environmental Sciences• Construction Materials Testing• Threshold Inspection 
Offices in : Orlando• Daytona Beach • Fort Myers• Gainesville• Jacksonville• Ocala• Palm Coast• Rockledge• Sarasota• 

Miami• Panama City• Pensacola• Fort Pierce• Tampa• West Palm Beach• Atlanta, GA• Tifton, GA 

31



UNIVERSAL 
ENGINEERING SCIENCES 
Consultants In: Geotechnical Engineering • Environmental Sciences 
Geophysical Services • Construction Materials Testing • Threshold Inspection 
Building Inspection • Plan Review • Building Code Administration 

Certified General Contractors, Inc. 
730 E. Strawbridge Avenue 
Suite 100 
Melbourne, Florida 32901 

Attention: Mr. Ryan Runte 

Reference: Limited Subsurface Exploration 
Retention Basin 
Residential Lot 
510 Third Avenue 
Melbourne Beach, Brevard County, Florida 
Universal Project No. 0330.2300030.0000 

Dear Mr. Runte: 

February 28, 2023 

LOCATIONS: 

• Atlanta 

• Daytona Beach 

• Fort Myers 

• Fort Pierce 

• Gainesville 

• Jacksonville 
■ Miami 
• Ocala 

■ Orlando (Headquarters) 

• Palm Coast 

• Panama City 
■ Pensacola 

• Rockledge 

• Sarasota 

• Tampa 

• West Palm Beach 

• ntton, GA 

Universal Engineering Sciences, LLC. (Universal) has completed a limited subsurface exploration 
at the above referenced site in Melbourne Beach, Florida. Our exploration was authorized by you, 
and was conducted as outlined in Universal's Proposal No. 0330.0223.00022. This exploration 
was performed in accordance with generally accepted soil and foundation engineering practices. 
No other warranty, expressed or implied, is made. 

The following report presents the results of our field exploration with a geotechnical engineering 
interpretation of those results with respect to the project characteristics as provided to us. We 
have included our estimates of the typical wet season high groundwater levels at the boring 
locations and general comments concerning anticipated infiltration characteristics of the retention 
basin subsoils. 

We appreciate the opportunity to have worked with you on this project and look forward to a 
continued association. Please do not hesitate to contact us if you should have any questions, or 
if we may further assist you as your plans proceed. 

Sincerely yours, 
UNIVERSAL ENGINEERING SCIENCES, LLC 
Certificate of Authorization No. 549 

Robert Smith, P.E., PMP 
Geotechnical Department Manager 
Florida Professional Engineer No. 78130 

1 - Client (by e-mail) 
UES DOCS# 2004993 

Brad Faucett, M.S. P.E. 
Regional Engineer 
Florida Professional Engineer No. 33123 

820 Brevard Avenue, Rockledge, Florida 32955 (321) 638-0808 Fax (321) 638-0978 
www.UniversalEngineering.com 

32



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

1.0 INTRODUCTION .... .................................................. ..... ........... ......... .............................. 1 

2.0 PROJECT DESCRIPTION .............................................................................................. 1 

3.0 PURPOSE ....................................................................................................................... 1 

4.0 SITE DESCRIPTION ....................................................................................................... 1 

4.1 SOIL SURVEY .. .. .. ... ... ....... .. .. .. . .. .... .... ....... .. ...................... ................... .. .... ... ... .... .. .... ...... . 2 
4.2 TOPOGRAPHY .... ....... ........................ .... ....... ... ........ .. ...... .... ... ........................................... 2 

5.0 SCOPE OF SERVICES ................................................................................................... 2 

6.0 LIMITATIONS ................................................................................................................. 3 

7.0 FIELD METHODOLOGIES ............................................................................................. 3 

7.1 AUGER BORING ....... ....... .. .... ..... ... .......... .. ........ .. ..... .. ..... .... .... ... ..... ..... ............... ... .......... . 3 

8.0 LABORATORY METHODOLOGIES ............................................................................... 4 

8.1 PARTICLE SIZE ANALYSIS ........... . ... ..... ......... ... .. ....................... .. .. ........ ..................... . ...... 4 
8.2 PERMEABILITY TESTS ............................. ... .... .................................................................. . 4 

9.0 SOIL STRATIGRAPHY ................................................................................................... 4 

10.0 GROUNDWATER CONDITIONS ..................................................................................... 5 

10.1 EXISTING GROUNDWATER CONDITIONS ........... .... ...... .................. ........ .... ... .. ...... .... .. .. ... . ... 5 
10.2 TYPICAL WET SEASON HIGH GROUNDWATER LEVEL .............. ... .......... ... .... . ... ... ... .. .... ........ 5 

11.0 LABORATORY RESULTS .............................................................................................. 6 

11.1 PARTICLE SIZE ANALYSIS ....................... .... .. ... .................. . ....... .... ........ ........................... 6 
11.2 PERMEABILITY TESTS ............................... . .. ................................................................... .. 6 

12.0 RETENTION BASIN ........................................................................................................ 7 

14.0 CLOSURE ....................................................................................................................... 8 

LIST OF TABLES 

Table I: Brevard County Soil Survey Designated Soil Types ........ ..... ........... ... ..... ..... .... .... 2 
Table II: Generalized Soil Profile .............. ... .. ... ..................... .......... ......... .... ..... ..... ........... . 5 
Table Ill : Permeability Test Results ..... .... ..... .. ..... .................. .... ..... .................. .. ... ............. 7 

820 Brevard Avenue, Rockledge, Florida 32955 (321) 638-0808 Fax (321) 638-0978 
www.UniversalEngineering.com 

33



FIGURES 

Brevard County Soil Survey .......... ... ...... ............ ............. .. ........... ......... ....... ......... .. .. Figure No. 1 
USGS Topographic Map .... ....... ..... .... .. ..... .. ....... .... .. ........................................... ... ... Figure No. 2 
Boring Location Plan ...... .... .................. ..... ... ......... .. .. ... ........... .... .... .... ...................... Figure No. 3 

APPENDICES 

Boring Log ... .......... ..... ..... ... ......... .... .. ......... ..... ....... ....... ... ......... ..... ......... ......... .. .. Appendix A 
Key to Boring Logs .. ..... ....... ....... ...... ............... ....... ... ..... ..... ... .. ... .......... ... ... .... ... ....... .. Appendix A 

EXHIBITS 

GBA Document ........ ...... ... .... .... ... ..... .... ........... .. ... .... .......................... ................... ......... Exhibit 1 

ii 

820 Brevard Avenue, Rockledge, Florida 32955 (321) 638-0808 Fax (321) 638-0978 
www.UniversalEngineering.com 

34



Retention Basin 
510 Third Avenue, Melbourne Beach, Florida 

1.0 INTRODUCTION 

Universal Project No. 0330. 2300030. 0000 
Limited Subsurface Exploration 

Universal Engineering Sciences, LLC. (Universal) has completed a limited subsurface exploration 
for the retention basin at the proposed residential lot in Melbourne Beach, Florida. Our exploration 
was authorized by Mr. Ryan Runte of Certified General Contractors, Inc. and was conducted as 
outlined in Universal's Proposal No. 0330.0223.00022. 

This exploration was performed in accordance with generally accepted soil and foundation 
engineering practices. No other warranty, expressed or implied, is made. 

2.0 PROJECT DESCRIPTION 

Universal understands from the information submitted to us by the Client that the proposed project 
will include the demolition of the existing house and construction of a new retention basin in the 
approximate location as shown on the attached Figure 3. 

Please note that our subsurface exploration was conducted to acquire general subsurface 
information for the proposed retention basin only. 

3.0 PURPOSE 

The purposes of this exploration were: 

• to explore the subsurface conditions at the general locations and depths as requested by 
the project civil engineers; 

• to provide our estimates of the typical wet season high groundwater level at the boring 
locations; and 

• to provide general comments concerning the anticipated infiltration characteristics of the 
proposed retention basin subsoils. 

4.0 SITE DESCRIPTION 

The subject site is located within Section 7, Township 28 South, Range 38 East in Melbourne 
Beach, Brevard County, Florida. More specifically, the site is located on the north side of Third 
Avenue, west of the intersection with Pine Street, in Melbourne Beach, Brevard County, Florida. 
At the time of drilling, a house existed on the property with surrounding vegetation and yard. We 
understand that the existing house will be demolished with the proposed construction. 

1 
820 Brevard Avenue, Rockledge, Florida 32955 (321) 638-0808 Fax (321) 638-0978 

www.UniversalEngineering.com 

35



Retention Basin 
510 Third Avenue, Melbourne Beach, Florida 

Universal Project No. 0330.2300030.0000 
Limited Subsurface Exploration 

4.1 SOIL SURVEY 

One soil type is mapped within the general area of the site according to the Brevard County Soil 
Survey (BCSS), dated 1974, (updated using USDA-NCSS SSURGO and STATSGO Soil Survey). 
A brief description of the soil is shown in the following Table I. A copy of the relevant portion of 
the BCSS map is included as Figure No. 1. 

TABLE I 
BCSS DESIGNATED SOIL TYPES 

Soil Type 
Brief Description 

(Map Symbol) 

72-Welaka sand, (We) 
Nearly level, well drained sandy soil on moderately broad 
ridges interspersed with long narrow sloughs. 

4.2 TOPOGRAPHY 

According to information obtained from the United States Geological Survey (USGS) Melbourne 
East, Florida 7.5-minute topographic quadrangle map (dated 2021 ); ground surface elevation 
across the site area is approximately +10 feet North American Vertical Datum (NAVO). The 
portion of the USGS map with coverage of the site is included as Figure No. 2 of this report. 

5.0 SCOPE OF SERVICES 

The services conducted by Universal during our subsurface exploration program were as follows: 

• Complete four (4) manual auger borings within the footprint of the retention basin to a depth 
of 7 feet bis. 

• Obtain six (6) bulk samples of the near surface soils within the retention basin footprint for 
subsequent laboratory permeability testing. 

• Secure samples of representative soils encountered in the soil borings for review, laboratory 
analysis and classification by a Geotechnical Engineer. 

• Measure the existing site groundwater levels and provide an estimate of the typical wet 
season high groundwater levels. 

• Conduct soil gradation tests on selected soil samples obtained in the field to help determine 
their engineering properties. 

• Assess the existing soil conditions with respect to the proposed construction. 

• Preparing a geotechnical engineering report that documents the results of our preliminary 
subsurface exploration and laboratory testing program with analysis and general comments. 

2 
820 Brevard Avenue, Rockledge, Florida 32955 (321) 638-0808 Fax (321) 638-0978 

www.UniversalEngineering.com 

36



Retention Basin 
510 Third Avenue, Melbourne Beach, Florida 

6.0 LIMITATIONS 

Universal Project No. 0330. 2300030. 0000 
Limited Subsurface Exploration 

Please note that this report is based on a limited subsurface exploration program with the scope 
of services as requested by the Client. The information submitted in this report is based on data 
obtained from the soil boring performed at the location indicated on the Boring Location Plan and 
from other information as referenced. This report has not been prepared to meet the full needs of 
design professionals, contractors, or any other parties, and any use of this report by them without 
the guidance of the soil and foundation engineer who prepared it constitutes improper usage that 
could lead to erroneous assumptions, faulty conclusions, and other problems. 

This report does not reflect any variations that may occur between the boring locations. The nature 
and extent of such variations may not become evident until the course of construction. If variations 
become evident, it will then be necessary for a re-evaluation of the recommendations of this report 
after performing on-site observations during the construction period and noting the characteristics 
of the variations. 

Borings for a typical geotechnical report are widely spaced and generally not sufficient for reliably 
detecting the presence of isolated, anomalous surface or subsurface conditions, or reliably 
estimating unsuitable or suitable material quantities. Accordingly, Universal does not recommend 
relying on our boring information to negate the presence of anomalous materials or for estimation 
of material quantities unless our contracted services specifically include sufficient exploration for 
such purpose(s) and within the report we so state that the level of exploration provided should be 
sufficient to detect such anomalous conditions or estimate such quantities. Therefore, Universal 
will not be responsible for any extrapolation or use of our data by others beyond the purpose(s) 
for which it is applicable or intended. 

All users of this report are cautioned that there was no requirement for Universal to attempt to 
locate any manmade buried objects or identify any other potentially hazardous conditions that 
may exist at the site during the course of this exploration. Therefore, no attempt was made by 
Universal to locate or identify such concerns. Universal cannot be responsible for any buried 
manmade objects or environmental hazards which may be subsequently encountered during 
construction that are not discussed within the text of this report. We can provide this service if 
requested. 

For a further description of the scope and limitations of this report, please review the document 
attached within Exhibit 1, "Important Information about Your Geotechnical Engineering Report", 
prepared by GBA/The Geoprofessional Business Association. 

7 .0 FIELD METHODOLOGIES 

7 .1 AUGER BORINGS 

The three (3) auger borings, designated 81 through 83 on the attached Figure No. 3, were drilled 
in general accordance with the procedures of ASTM D 1452 (Standard Practice for Soil 
Investigation and Sampling by Auger Borings). The auger drilling technique involves advancing a 
slender, solid-stem, bucket auger into the soil to the required depth. The soil types encountered 
were also evaluated by visually classifying the cuttings recovered from the auger bucket in 
accordance with ASTM D 2487 guidelines. 

3 
820 Brevard Avenue, Rockledge, Florida 32955 (321) 638-0808 Fax (321) 638-0978 

www.UniversalEngineering.com 

37



Retention Basin 
510 Third Avenue, Melbourne Beach, Florida 

Universal Project No. 0330. 2300030. 0000 
Limited Subsurface Exploration 

The shallow auger borings were performed by experienced field technicians using hand 
equipment. The boring locations were determined in the field using a hand held GPS receiver. No 
survey control was provided on-site, and our boring locations should be considered only as 
accurate as implied by the methods of measurement used. The approximate boring locations are 
shown on the attached Figure No. 3. 

8.0 LABORATORY METHODOLOGIES 

8.1 PARTICLE SIZE ANALYSIS 

We completed #200 sieve particle size analyses on three (3) representative soil samples. These 
samples were tested according to the procedures listed ASTM D 1140 (Standard Test Method for 
Amount of Material in Soils Finer than the No. 200 Sieve). In part, ASTM D 1140 requires a 
thorough mixing the sample with water and flushing it through a No. 200 sieve until all of the 
particles smaller than the sieve size leave the sample. 

The percentage of the material finer than the No. 200 sieve helps determines the textural nature 
of the soil sample and aids in evaluating its engineering characteristics. The percentage of soil 
particles passing the #200 sieve in each sample tested is shown on the appropriate attached 
boring logs. 

8.2 PERMEABILITY TESTS 

Constant head permeability tests were performed on six (6) remolded bulk samples, recovered 
from the boring locations by measuring the water flow through the samples for time versus flow 
volume. This data was used to calculate the coefficient of permeability (K) of the soils. Results of 
these tests are found in the laboratory results section of this report. 

9.0 SOIL STRATIGRAPHY 

The results of our field exploration and laboratory analysis, together with pertinent information 
obtained from the auger borings, such as soil profiles, penetration resistance and stabilized 
groundwater levels are shown on the boring logs included in Appendix A. The Key to Boring Logs, 
Soil Classification Chart is also included in Appendix A. The soil profiles were prepared from field 
logs after the recovered soil samples were examined by a Geotechnical Engineer. 

The stratification lines shown on the boring logs represent the approximate boundaries between 
soil types, and may not depict exact subsurface soil conditions. The actual soil boundaries may 
be more transitional than depicted. A generalized profile of the soils encountered at our boring 
locations is presented in the following Table II. For more detailed soil profiles, please refer to the 
attached boring logs. 

4 
820 Brevard Avenue, Rockledge, Florida 32955 (321) 638-0808 Fax (321) 638-0978 

www.UniversalEngineering.com 

38



Retention Basin 
510 Third Avenue, Melbourne Beach, Florida 

Universal Project No. 0330. 2300030. 0000 
Limited Subsurface Exploration 

TABLE II 
GENERALIZED SOIL PROFILE 

Depth Approximate 
Encountered Thickness Soil Description 

(feet, bis) (feet) 

Fill soils consisting of fine sand with silt, and varying amounts of clay 

Surface 1 
lumps, gravel and shell [SP-SM]. The fill soils were not evident at 
boring location 81, however, a thick layer of topsoil was noted at this 
location. 

1 3 to 4 Fine sand [SP]. 

4 to 5 2+ to 3+ Fine sand with broken shell [SP]. 

NOTE: [] denotes Unified Soil Classification system designation. 
+ indicates strata encountered at boring termination, total thickness undetermined. 

10.0 GROUNDWATER CONDITIONS 

10.1 EXISTING GROUNDWATER CONDITIONS 

We measured the water level in the auger boreholes on February 23, 2023 after the groundwater 
was allowed to stabilize. The measured groundwater level depth ranged from 6.4 feet at boring 
location 83 to 7.0 feet bis at boring location 82 as shown on the attached boring logs. Fluctuations 
in groundwater levels should be anticipated throughout the year, primarily due to seasonal 
variations in rainfall, surface runoff, and other factors that may vary from the time the borings were 
conducted. 

10.2 TYPICAL WET SEASON HIGH GROUNDWATER LEVEL 

The typical wet season high groundwater level is defined as the highest groundwater level 
sustained for a period of 2 to 4 weeks during the "wet" season of the year, for existing site 
conditions, in a year with average normal rainfall amounts. Based on historical data, the rainy 
season in Brevard County, Florida is between June and October of the year. In order to estimate 
the wet season water level at the boring locations, many factors are examined, including the 
following: 

a. Measured groundwater level 
b. Drainage characteristics of existing soil types 
c. Season of the year (wet/dry season) 
d. Current & historical rainfall data (recent and year-to-date) 
e. Natural relief points (such as lakes, rivers, swamp areas, etc.) 
f. Man-made drainage systems (ditches, canals, etc.) 
g. Distances to relief points and man-made drainage systems 
h. On-site types of vegetation 
i. Area topography (ground surface elevations) 

Groundwater level readings were taken on February 23, 2023. According to data from the 
Southeast Regional Climate Center and the National Weather Service, the total rainfall in the 
previous month of January for Central Brevard County was 0.4 inches, approximately 2.2 inches 
below the normal amount for the month of January. Rainfall for calendar year 2022 was 52.1 

5 
820 Brevard Avenue, Rockledge, Florida 32955 (321) 638-0808 Fax (321) 638-0978 

www.UniversalEngineering.com 

39



Retention Basin 
510 Third Avenue, Melbourne Beach, Florida 

Universal Project No. 0330. 2300030. 0000 
Limited Subsurface Exploration 

inches, about 1.4 inches above normal levels. Total precipitation in 2023 as of February 23 was 
approximately 2.0 inches, roughly 2½ inches below the normal levels for this time period. 

Based on this information and the factors listed above, we estimate that the typical wet season 
high groundwater levels at the boring locations will be approximately one ( 1) foot above the 
recorded measured levels. Please note, however, that peak stage elevations immediately 
following various intense storm events, may be somewhat higher than the estimated typical wet 
season high levels. 

11.0 LABORATORY RESULTS 

11.1 PARTICLE SIZE ANALYSIS 

The soil samples submitted for analysis were classified as fine sand [SP]. The percentage of soil 
sizes passing the #200 sieve size are shown on the boring logs at the approximate depth sampled. 

11.2 PERMEABILITY TESTS 

Soil permeability is a measure of the soil's ability to allow water flow though it under saturated 
conditions. Permeability is a function of the grain size and sorting of the entire soil mass. 
According to the National Soil Survey Handbook, 1993 Edition, published by the U.S. Department 
of Agriculture, permeability rates can be expressed in the following classes: 

Permeability Class Permeability K (in/hr) 

Extremely Slow 0.0 - 0.01 

Very Slow 0.01 - 0.06 

Slow 0.06- 0.2 

Moderately Slow 0.2 - 0.6 

Moderate 0.6 - 2.0 

Moderately Rapid 2.0 - 6.0 

Rapid 6.0 - 20.0 

Very Rapid > 20.0 

Most "clean" fine sands [SP] typically exhibit moderately rapid to very rapid permeabilities. Fine 
sands with silt or clay [SP-SM or SP-SC] can usually be considered to have slow to moderately 
slow permeabilities; while silty sand [SM], clayey sands [SC], silts [ML] and clays [CL] are typically 
within the extremely slow to slow class. 

The results obtained from our laboratory vertical and horizontal permeability tests, where K is the 
coefficient of permeability, are displayed in the following Table Ill: 

6 
820 Brevard Avenue, Rockledge, Florida 32955 (321) 638-0808 Fax (321) 638-0978 

www.UniversalEngineering.com 

40



Retention Basin 
510 Third Avenue, Melbourne Beach, Florida 

Universal Project No. 0330.2300030.0000 ~'!)\ 
Limited Subsurface Exploration 

TABLE Ill 
PERMEABILITY TEST RESULTS 

Boring 
Soil Type 

Sample Depth Permeability Permeability 
Location (feet) Rate K (in/hr) Class 

81 Fine sand [SP] Remolded at 2 1.2 Moderate 

81 Fine sand [SP] Remolded at 4 16.3 Rapid 

82 Fine sand [SP] Remolded at 2 7.7 Rapid 

82 Fine Sand [SP] Remolded at 5 18.8 Raid 

83 Fine sand [SP] Remolded at 2 5.3 
Moderately 

Rapid 

83 Fine sand [SP] Remolded at 4 25.1 Very Rapid 

It should be noted that the coefficient of permeability is not an infiltration rate. The actual infiltration 
rate is influenced by the coefficient of permeability as well as several factors, including the 
elevation of the pond bottom, water level in the pond, the elevation of the wet season water table, 
and the confining layer. 

12.0 RETENTION BASIN 

We understand that the stormwater runoff from the new impervious surfaces at this project will be 
collected within a proposed retention basin to be constructed in the approximate areas of our 
borings as shown on Figure 3. The hydraulic capacity of a stormwater retention basin is principally 
a function of the ability of the surface soil to receive and percolate the storm water runoff. Upon 
reaching the groundwater table or a restrictive layer, the stormwater runoff begins to mound. 

The amount and rate of rise in the recharge mound depends on several factors, including the 
thickness and permeability of the receiving stratum, the elevation of the groundwater table, and 
the geometry of the loaded area. 

The actual infiltration rate of retention basin subsoils is influenced by the coefficient of permeability 
as well as several factors, including the elevation of the pond bottom, water level in the pond, the 
elevation of the wet season water table, and the confining layer. These factors must be accounted 
for in an appropriate groundwater model to determine the infiltration rate of a given soil stratum. 
We recommend the designer use a commercial software program such as "Ponds" or "Modret" in 
order to evaluate these ponds. 

The retention basin area subsoils appear to be mostly moderately rapid to rapid fine sand [SP] to 
the termination depth of our borings at seven (7) feet bis. 

We estimate that the natural site surficial sands would exhibit a fillable porosity of approximately 
N = 25%. For a dry retention system to be used at this project, we recommend that the site be 
contoured to allow a pond bottom level of at least 1 foot above the estimated seasonal high 
groundwater levels. 

7 
820 Brevard Avenue, Rockledge, Florida 32955 (321) 638-0808 Fax (321) 638-0978 

www.UniversalEngineering.com 

41



Retention Basin 
510 Third Avenue, Melbourne Beach, Florida 

Universal Project No. 0330. 2300030. 0000 
Limited Subsurface Exploration 

Please note that the action of earthmoving equipment tends to density the subsoils at the bottom 
of pond level during construction; somewhat reducing their permeability rate. Hence, we 
recommend that the permeability rate of the existing surficial sands [SP] listed in Table Ill be 
reduced by approximately 25% in the actual design. 

After the configurations of the proposed retention basins are further defined, Universal should be 
allowed to review the proposed plans, so that recommendations for any necessary additional 
borings and/or laboratory testing can be formulated. 

14.0 CLOSURE 

We appreciate this opportunity to be of service as your geotechnical consultant on this phase of 
the project and look forward to providing follow up explorations and geotechnical engineering 
analyses as the project progresses through the design phase. If you have any questions 
concerning this report or when we may be of any further service, please contact us. 

* * * * * * * 

8 
820 Brevard Avenue, Rockledge, Florida 32955 (321) 638-0808 Fax (321) 638-0978 

www.UniversalEngineering.com 

42



m 
FIGURES 

43



93 
UNIVERSAL 

ENGINEERING SCIENCES 

Source: USDA Soil Survey of Brevard County, Florida (1974) 
Aerial Photo from Google Earth Pro. 

PROPOSED RESIDENCE DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS 
510 THIRD AVENUE 

MELBOURNE, BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA 

BREVARD COUNTY SOIL SURVEY 
DRAWN BY: RS DATE:FEBRUARY 27, 2023 !CHECKED BY: BF DATE: FEBRUARY 27, 2023 
SCAL£: N.T.S. PROJECT NO: 0330. 2300030. 0000 PAGE NO: FIGURE 1 

44



Melbourne East, Florida 7.5 Minute Quadrangle 2021 

Ea 
PROPOSED RESIDENCE DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS 

510 THIRD AVENUE 
MELBOURNE, BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA 

USGS TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY 
UNIVERSAL 

ENGINEERING SCIENCES 
DRAWN BY: 

RS DATE:FEBRUARY 27, 2023 'CHECKED BY: BF DATE: FEBRUARY 27, 2023 
SCALE: 1" = 2000· PROJECT NO: 0330. 2300030. 0000 PAGE NO: FIGURE 2 

45



)00 
NE 
£ 

LEGEND: 

THE EAST 100 FEET OF THE SOUTH 120 rtE1 M LOT 7, BLOCK 11 , Rl:SUBDMstON 
OF BLOCKS 11, 20, 21, 30 AND 31 OF WU.COX PLAT OF MELSOVftNE BVtat. 
ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 10, PAGE 61, OF 
THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA. 

LOI I 
BLOCK 11 

RESUBDIVISION OF 
WILCOX PLAT OF 

MELBOURNE BEACH 
P. D.. 10 , PO. ~I 

HDf-llti Cl', ~ 1.0'r ')' ...... .,. 
ROBERT V. BELFATTO 
DIANA C BELFATTO 

O.R. 7625, PG. 68 

FLOOD 
ZONE 
~ 

~U !ll'Ofl OF 
WK.CCI T Of 

Wtl.DOUR t. UCACH 
P.D, 10 PO., '51 

......__,. 
o,e• SOIJIJt OF --

N89•.<.<'44" E 220. 0' 

,ni«19 
0,6' NOM')t OI' 
~ COANDI 

. ., 

.. ., 
FLOOD 
ZONE 

AE <OUT><~ .... 

~ AUGER TEST BORING 

EEi 
PROPOSED RESIDENCE DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS 

510 THIRD AVENUE 
MELBOURNE, BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA 

BORING LOCATION PLAN 
UNIVERSAL 

LOT 2 
BLOCK 11 

RESUBDIVISIO~ 
WILCOX PLAT 

MELBOURNE B 
P.B 10, PG. 

LAN[ 
JERRY S. PE 

O.R.937: 

TI ..... 

"LB 6848" 
"-135673e 
E- 79674 3.: 
El.- 11.88 

ENGINEERING SCIENCES DRAWN BY: 
RS DATE:FEBRUARY 27, 2023 'CHECKED BY: BF DATE: FEBRUARY 27, 2023 

SCALE: 1" = 40' PROJECT NO: 0330. 2300030. 0000 (PAGE NO: 
FIGURE 3 

46



m 
APPENDIX A 

47



ea UNIVERSAL ENGINEERING SCIENCES 
PROJECT NO.: 0330.230030.0000 

BORING LOG 
REPORT NO.: 

APPENDIX: A 

PROJECT: BORING DESIGNATION: 81 DRAINAGE DUE DILIGENCE RESIDENTIAL LOT 

510 THIRD AVENUE SECTION: TO\11/NSHIP: 

SHEET: 1 Of 1 
RANGE: 

MELBOURNE, FLORIDA 

CLIENT: 

LOCATION: SEE BORING LOCATION PLAN 

REMARKS: 

DEPTH 
(FT.) 

s 
A BLOWS 
M PER6" p 
L INCREMENT 
E 

N 
(BLOWS/ W.T. 

FT.) 

s 
y 
M 
B 
0 
L 

DESCRIPTION 

G.S. ELEVATION (ft): 

WATER TABLE (ft): 

DATE OF READING: 

EST. W.S.W.T, (ft): 

DATE STARTED: 2/22/23 

6.8 DATE FINISHED: 2/22/23 

2/23/2023 DRILLED BY: AD 

TYPE OF SAMPLING: 

ATTERBERG K ORG. 
-200 MC LIMITS (FT./ CONT. 
(%) (%) DAY) (%) 

LL Pl 

0 -+..+----1----1---1....,....-,-----------------+----+----+----I--+-----+---~ 
~ : r;;_~~~~;;::;•• ,,. .. of roots, ''"' ''="· 

~t'. 
-

fine SAND, brown, [SP] 

- fine SAND with broken shell, brown, [SP] 

1.0 4.7 

5-

__y_ I 
BORING TERMINATED AT 7' 

-

-

10 - . . ... . .. 
"' -' Dl.__ __ ..i.,..i., ____ 1,,,.. __ .__...__..._ _____________________ ....., ___ ._ _ _,__ ...... _______ _, 

48



EE] UNIVERSAL ENGINEERING SCIENCES 
PROJECT NO.: 0330.230030.0000 

BORING LOG 
REPORT NO. : 

APPENDIX: A 

PROJECT: DRAINAGE DUE DILIGENCE RESIDENTIAL LOT 

510 THIRD AVENUE 

BORING DESIGNATION: 82 SHEET: 1 Of 1 
RANGE: SECTION: 

MELBOURNE, FLORIDA 

CLIENT: G.S. ELEVATION {ft): 

LOCATION: SEE BORING LOCATION PLAN WATER TABLE (ft): 

REMARKS: 

s 
A 

DEPTH M 
(FT.) P 

L 
E 

-

-

-

-

5-

-

10- · 

BLOWS N 
PER 6" (BLOWS/ W.T. 

INCREMENT FT.) 

::; 
y 
M 
B 
0 
L 

DATE OF READING: 

EST. W.S.W.T. (ft): 

DESCRIPTION 

fine SAND, brown , [SP] 

fine SAND with broken shell, brown, [SP] 

I. jl,ilililllilii4------------------I 

BORING TERMINATED AT 7' 

1 •••• 

TOWNSHIP: 

DATE STARTED: 2/22/23 

7.0 DATE FINISHED: 2/22/23 

2/23/2023 DRILLED BY: AD 

TYPE OF SAMPLING: 

ATTERBERG K ORG. 
-200 MC LIMITS {FT./ CONT. 
(%) (%) DAY) (%) 

LL Pl 

1.1 2.1 

"' ..J 

a:lL..----"---"-----'----l--,1,,_-.1-------------------'----1.---.1---'--....1---.L...----' 

49



UNIVERSAL ENGINEERING SCIENCES 
PROJECT NO.: 0330.230030.0000 

REPORT NO.: 

BORING LOG 
APPENDIX: A 

PROJECT: DRAINAGE DUE DILIGENCE RESIDENTIAL LOT 

510 THIRD AVENUE 

BORING DESIGNATION: B3 SHEET: 1 Of 1 
RANGE: 

MELBOURNE, FLORIDA 

CLIENT: 

LOCATION: SEE BORING LOCATION PLAN 

REMARKS: 

DEPTH 
(FT.) 

-

-

-

-

5-

-

s 
A BLOWS 
M PER6" p 
L INCREMENT 
E 

10- · 

N 
(BLOWS/ WT. 

FT.) 

.I. 

SECTION: TOWNSHIP: 

s 
y 
M 
B 
0 
L 

DESCRIPTION 

fine SAND, brown, [SP] 

G.S. ELEVATION (ft) : 

WATER TABLE (ft): 

DATE OF READING: 

EST. W.S.W.T. (ft): 

6.4 

2/23/2023 

-200 
(%) 

0.7 

.... -------------------.,---- . . ...... . 
fine SAND with broken shell, brown, [SP] 

BORING TERMINATED AT 7' 

DATE STARTED: 2/22/23 

DATE FINISHED: 2/22/23 

DRILLED BY: AD 

TYPE OF SAMPLING 

ATTERBERG K 
MC LIMITS (FT./ 
(%) 

DAY) 
LL Pl 

1.4 

. .... 

.... 

ORG. 
CONT. 

(%) 

' 

..., 

...J CD'-----'--'----....1.--...1..-..1..-..1..------------------L---.__ __ .i..._...1.,_......1 ___ .___--J 

50



0 

5 

12 

50 

70 

KEY TO BORING LOGS 
SOIL CLASSIFICATION CHART* 

Sand or Gravel [SP,SW,GP,GW] 

Sand or Gravel with Silt 
or Clay [SP-SM,SP-SC) 

Silty or Clayey Sand 
or Gravel [SM,SC,GM,GC) 

Sandy or Gravelly Silt or Clay 
[ML,CL-ML,CL,MH,CH,OL,OH] 

Silt or Clay with Sand or Gravel 
[ML,CL-ML,CL,MH,CH,OL,OH] 

EEi 
60 

50 

1ti 
40 C 

~ 

~ 
u 30 

~ ,,, 
c( 20 
.J 
II. 

10 

0 

UNIVERSAL 
ENGINEERING 
SCIENCES, INC. 

85 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 

100 

Silt or Clay 
[ML,CL-ML,CL,MH,CH,OL,OH) 

GROUP NAME AND SYMBOL 

[] . . . . 

II 
~ 
~ 

. 

' 

' 

. 

COARSE GRAINED SOILS 

WELL-GRADED 
SANDS [SW] 

POORLY-GRADED 
SANDS [SP] 

POORLY-GRADED 
SANDS WITH SILT 
[SP-SM] 

POORLY-GRADED 
SANDS WITH CLAY 
[SP-SC] 

SILTY SANDS 
[SM] 

CLAYEY SANDS 
[SC] 

WELL-GRADED 
GRAVELS [GW] 

POORLY-GRADED 
GRAVELS [GP] 

POORLY-GRADED 
GRAVELS WITH SILT 
[GP-GM] 

POORLY-GRADED 
GRAVELS WITH CLAY 
[GP-GC] 

SILTY GRAVELS 
[GM] 

CLAYEY GRAVELS 
[GC] 

FINE GRAINED SOILS 

[ill 

■ 
■ 
mm 
~ 

INORGANIC SIL TS 
SLIGHT PLASTICITY 
[ML] 

INORGANIC SILTY CLAY 
LOW PLASTICITY 
[CL-ML] 

INORGANIC CLAYS 
LOW TO MEDIUM 
PLASTICITY [CL] 

INORGANIC SIL TS HIGH 
PLASTICITY [MH] 

INORGANIC CLAYS HIGH 
PLASTICITY [CH] 

LIQUID LIMIT 

PLASTICITY CHART 

HIGHLY ORGANIC SOILS 

ORGANIC SILTS/CLAYS 
LOW PLASTICITY [OL]" 

ORGANIC SILTS/CLAYS 
MEDIUM TO HIGH 
PLASTICITY [OH]"" 

PEAT, HUMUS, SWAMP SOILS 
WITH HIGH ORGANIC 
CONTENTS [PT]" 

RELATIVE DENSITY 
{SAND AND GRAVEL) 

VERY LOOSE • 0 to 4 Blows/ft. 
LOOSE· 5 to 10 Blows/ft. 

MEDIUM DENSE· 11 to 30 Blows/fl . 
DENSE • 31 to 50 Blows/fl. 

VERY DENSE· more than 50 Blows/ft. 

IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM D 2487 • UNIFIED SOIL 

. 
' . 

SILTY CLAYEY SANDS 
[SC-SM] 

• CLASSIFICATION SYSTEM. 
. 

•• LOCALLY MAY BE KNOWN AS MUCK. 

NOTES: 
8' • DENOTES DYNAMIC CONE PENETROMETER {DCP) VALUE 
R • DENOTES REFUSAL TO PENETRATION 
P • DENOTES PENETRATION WITH ONLY WEIGHT OF DRIVE HAMMER 
N/E • DENOTES GROUNDWATER TABLE NOT ENCOUNTERED 

NOTE: DUAL SYMBOLS ARE USED TO INDICATE BORDERLINE SOIL CLASSIFICATIONS 

CONSISTENCY 
(SILT AND CLAY) 

VERY SOFT· 0 to 2 Blows/ft. 
SOFT· 3 to 4 Blows/fl. 
FIRM • 5 to 8 Blows/fl. 

STIFF • 9 to 16 Blows/fl. 
VERY STIFF • 17 to 30 Blows/ft. 
HARD • more than 30 Blows/fl. 

APPENDIX A.1 

51



m 
EXHIBIT 1 

52



Important lnlormation about This 

Geotechnical-Engineering Report 
Subsurface problems are a principal cause of construction delays, cost overruns, claims, and disputes . 

• 
While you cannot eliminate all such risks, you can manage them. The following information is provided to help. 

The Geoprofessional Business Association (GBA) 
has prepared this advisory to help you - assumedly 
a client representative - interpret and apply this 
geotechnical-engineering report as effectively 
as possible. In that way, clients can benefit from 
a lowered exposure to the subsurface problems 
that, for decades, have been a principal cause of 
construction delays, cost overruns, claims, and 
disputes. If you have questions or want more 
information about any of the issues discussed below, 
contact your GSA-member geotechnical engineer. 
Active involvement in the Geoprofessional Business 
Association exposes geotechnical engineers to a 
wide array of risk-confrontation techniques that can 
be of genuine benefit for everyone involved with a 
construction project. 

Geotechnical-Engineering Services Are Performed for 
Specific Purposes, Persons, and Projects 
Geotechnical engineers structure their services to meet the specific 
needs of their clients. A geotechnical-engineering study conducted 
for a given civil engineer will not likely meet the needs of a civil-
works constructor or even a different civil engineer. Because each 
geotechnical-engineering study is unique, each geotechnical
engineering report is unique, prepared solely for the client. Those who 
rely on a geotechnical-engineering report prepared for a different client 
can be seriously misled. No one except authorized client representatives 
should rely on this geotechnical-engineering report without first 
conferring with the geotechnical engineer who prepared it. And no one 
- not even you - should apply this report for any purpose or project except 
the one originally contemplated. 

Read this Report in Full 
Costly problems have occurred because those relying on a geotechnical
engineering report did not read it in its entirety. Do not rely on an 
executive summary. Do not read selected elements only. Read this report 
infull. 

You Need to Inform Your Geotechnical Engineer 
about Change 
Your geotechnical engineer considered unique, project-specific factors 
when designing the study behind this report and developing the 
confirmation-dependent recommendations the report conveys. A few 
typical factors include: 

the client's goals, objectives, budget, schedule, and 
risk-management preferences; 
the general nature of the structure involved, its size, 
configuration, and performance criteria; 
the structure's location and orientation on the site; and 
other planned or existing site improvements, such as 
retaining walls, access roads, parking lots, and 
underground utilities. 

Typical changes that could erode the reliability of this report include 
those that affect: 

the site's size or shape; 
the function of the proposed structure, as when it's 
changed from a parking garage lo an office building, or 
from a light-industrial plant to a refrigerated warehouse; 
the elevation, configuration, location, orientation, or 
weight of the proposed structure; 
the composition of the design team; or 
project ownership. 

As a general rule, always inform your geotechnical engineer of project 
changes - even minor ones - and request an assessment of their 
impact. The geotechnical engineer who prepared this report cannot accept 
responsibility or liability for problems that arise because the geotechnical 
engineer was not informed about developments the engineer otherwise 
would have considered. 

This Report May Not Be Reliable 
Do not rely on this report if your geotechnical engineer prepared it: 

for a different client; 
for a different project; 
for a different site (that may or may not include all or a 
portion of the original site); or 
before important events occurred at the site or adjacent 
to it; e.g., man-made events like construction or 
environmental remediation, or natural events like floods, 
droughts, earthquakes, or groundwater fluctuations. 

Note, too, that it could be unwise to rely on a geotechnical-engineering 
report whose reliability may have been affected by Lhe passage of Lime, 
because of factors like changed subsurface conditions; new or modified 
codes, standards, or regulations; or new techniques or tools. If your 
geotechnical engineer has not indicated an "apply-by" date on the report, 
ask what it should be, and, in general, if you are the least bit uncertain 
about the continued reliability of this report, contact your geotechnical 
engineer before applying it. A minor amount of additional testing or 
analysis - if any is required at all - could prevent major problems. 

Most of the "Findings" Related in This Report Are 
Professional Opinions 
Before construction begins, geotechnical engineers explore a site's 
subsurface through various sampling and testing procedures. 
Geotechnical engineers can observe actual subsurface conditions only at 
those specific locutions where sampling and testing were performed. The 
data derived from that sampling and testing were reviewed by your 
geotechnical engineer, who then applied professional judgment to 
form opinions about subsurface conditions throughout the site. Actual 
sitewide-subsurface conditions may differ - maybe significantly - from 
those indicated in this report. Confront that risk by retaining your 
geotechnical engineer to serve on the design team from project start to 
project finish, so the individual can provide informed guidance quickly, 
whenever needed. 

53



This Report's Recommendations Are 
Confirmation-Dependent 
The recommendations included in this report - including any options 
or alternatives - are confirmation-dependent. In other words, they are 
not final, because the geotechnical engineer who developed them relied 
heavily on judgment and opinion to do so. Your geotechnical engineer 
can finalize the recommendations only after observing actual subsurface 
conditions revealed during construction. If through observation your 
geotechnical engineer confirms that the conditions assumed to exist 
actually do exist, the recommendations can be relied upon, assuming 
no other changes have occurred. The geotechnical engineer who prepared 
this report cannot assume responsibility or liability for confirmation
dependent recommendations if you fail to retain that engineer to perform 
construction observation. 

This Report Could Be Misinterpreted 
Other design professionals' misinterpretation of geotechnical
engineering reports has resulted in costly problems. Confront that risk 
by having your geotechnical engineer serve as a full-time member of the 
design team, to: 

confer with other design-team members, 
help develop specifications, 
review pertinent elements of other design professionals' 
plans and specifications, and 
be on hand quickly whenever geotechnical-engineering 
guidance is needed. 

You should also confront the risk of constructors misinterpreting this 
report. Do so by retaining your geotechnical engineer to participate in 
prebid and preconstruction conferences and to perform construction 
observation. 

Give Constructors a Complete Report and Guidance 
Some owners and design professionals mistakenly believe they can shift 
unanticipated-subsurface-conditions liability to constructors by limiting 
the information they provide for bid preparation. To help prevent 
the costly, contentious problems this practice has caused, include the 
complete geotechnical-engineering report, along with any attachments 
or appendices, with your contract documents, but be certain to note 
conspicuously that you've included the material for informational 
purposes only. To avoid misunderstanding, you may also want to note 
that "informational purposes" means constructors have no right to rely 
on the interpretations, opinions, conclusions, or recommendations in 
the report, but they may rely on the factual data relative to the specific 
times, locations, and depths/elevations referenced. Be certain that 
constructors know they may learn about specific project requirements, 
including options selected from the report, only from the design 
drawings and specifications. Remind constructors that they may 

perform their own studies if they want to, and be sure to allow enough 
time to permit them to do so. Only then might you be in a position 
to give constructors the information available to you, while requiring 
them to at least share some of the financial responsibilities stemming 
from unanticipated conditions. Conducting prebid and preconstruction 
conferences can also be valuable in this respect. 

Read Responsibility Provisions Closely 
Some client representatives, design professionals, and constructors do 
not realize that geotechnical engineering is far less exact than other 
engineering disciplines. That lack of understanding has nurtured 
unrealistic expectations that have resulted in disappointments, delays, 
cost overruns, claims, and disputes. To confront that risk, geotechnical 
engineers commonly include explanatory provisions in their reports. 
Sometimes labeled "limitations:' many of these provisions indicate 
where geotechnical engineers' responsibilities begin and end, to help 
others recognize their own responsibilities and risks. Read these 
provisions closely. Ask questions. Your geotechnical engineer should 
respond fully and frankly. 

Geoenvironmental Concerns Are Not Covered 
The personnel, equipment, and techniques used to perform an 
environmental study - e.g., a "phase-one" or "phase-two" environmental 
site assessment - differ significantly from those used to perform 
a geotechnical-engineering study. For that reason, a geotechnical
engineering report does nol usually relate any environmental findings, 
conclusions, or recommendations; e.g., about the likelihood of 
encountering underground storage tanks or regulated contaminants. 
Unanticipated subsurface environmental problems have led to project 
failures. If you have not yet obtained your own environmental 
information, ask your geotechnical consultant for risk-management 
guidance. As a general rule, do not rely on an environmental report 
prepared for a different client, site, or project, or that is more than six 
months old. 

Obtain Professional Assistance to Deal with Moisture 
Infiltration and Mold 
While your geotechnical engineer may have addressed groundwater, 
waler infillralion, or similar issues in this report, none of the engineer's 
services were designed, conducted, or intended to prevent uncontrolled 
migration of moisture - including water vapor - from the soil through 
building slabs and walls and into the building interior, where it can 
cause mold growth and material-performance deficiencies. Accordingly, 
proper implementation of the geotechnical engineer's recommendations 
will not of itself be sufficient to prevent moisture infiltration. Confront 
the risk of moisture infiltration by including building-envelope or mold 
specialists on the design team. Geotechnical engineers are not building
envelope or mold specialists. 

GEOPROFESSIONAL 
BUSINESS 
ASSOCIATION 

Telephone: 301/565-2733 
e-mail: info@geoprofessional.org www.geoprofessional.org 

Copyright 2016 by Geoprofessional Business Association (GBA). Duplication, reproduction, or copying of this document, in whole or in part, by any means whatsoever, is strictly 
prohibited, except with GBA:s specific written permission. Excerpting, quoting, or otherwise extracting wording from this document is permitted only with the express written permission 
of GBA, and only for purposes of scholarly research or book review. Only members of GBA may use this document or its wording as a complement to or as an element of a report of any 

kind. Any other firm, individual, or other entity that so uses this document without being a GBA member could be committing negligent 

54



studio 
ARCHITECTURE 

510 3rd Ave Residence 
510 3rd Ave, Melbourne Beach, FL 32951 

Client Information: 
510 3rd A venue LLC 
2101 Waverly Place, Ste. 100 
Melbourne, FL 32901 

Project Information: 
510 3rd Avenue 
Melbourne Beach, FL 32951 

Land Description: WILCOX PLAT OF MELBOURNE BEACH RESUBD OF BLKS 
11,20,21,30 & 31 S 120 FT OF LOT 7 BLK 11 EXC E 100 FT 

Parcel Number: 28-38-07-02-11-7 

1542 GUAVA AVE., UNIT A, . MELBOURNE, FL 32935 321.428.3869 

55



studio 
ARC HITE CTUR E 

Architect: 
MelD Studio Architecture, LLC 
Jeffrey K. Anderson, Architect 
1542 Guava Ave. Unit A 
Melbourne, FL 32935 
321-428-3869 

Structural Engineer: 
MK Structural Engineer 
Mike Kalajian 
6 14-546-689 6321-79 4-559 6 

Project Narrative: 
The 510 3rd Ave Residence is a single-family, Modern West Indies, two-story home 
located in Melbourne Beach, FL. The new residence replaces an existing two
story residence built in the late 60s. The main living areas and Owner's Suite is 
located on the first floor. The guest bedrooms and a hangout room are located 
on the second floor. The residence has two garages, one connected by a short 
breezeway and the other directly connected to the residence. The exterior of 
the house features stucco, hardboard siding and a standing steam metal roof. 

General Location: 
Located on the north side of Third Ave, adjacent to the Indian River. 

General Lot Information: 
Area (in acreage): 0.31 

Area (in square feet): 25,802 SQ. FT. 

Set Back Lines: 
Front: 
Side: (Inside): 
Side (Corner): 
Rear: 

Zoning Classification: 

Lot Dimension: 

25'-0" 
15'-0" 
25'-0" 
25'-0" 

1 • Rs Single-Family Residence 

222.25' X 120.67' X 179.0' X 137.67' 

1542 GUAVA AVE., UNIT A,. MELBOURNE, FL 32935 321.428.3869 

56



studio 
ARCHITECTURE 

General Project Information: 
Proposed Use: 

Number of Stories: 

Garage Spaces: 

Existing Grade: 

Finish Floor Elevation 

Building Height: 

Lot Coverage: 
Principal Lot Coverage: 

Area Calculations: 

First Floor: 
Conditioned Space: 
Front Porch: 
Back Porch: 
2-Car Garage: 
1-Car Garage: 
Storage: 
Breezeway: 

Second Floor: 
Conditioned Space: 
Balcony: 

Total Conditioned Sq. Ft.: 
Total Unconditioned Sq. Ft.: 

Total Sq. Ft.: 

Single-Family Residential 

2-Stories 

3 

7.00' 

8.50' 

36.20' (27'-8.25" A.F.F.) 

20.3% 

2,754 SQ. FT. 
113 SQ. FT. 
1,000 SQ. FT. 
907 SQ. FT. 
371 SQ. FT. 
45 SQ. FT. 
57 SQ. FT. 

1,130 SQ. FT. 
249 SQ. FT. 

3,884 SQ. FT. 
2,742 SQ. FT. 

6,626 SQ. FT. 

1542 GUAVA AVE., UNITA,. MELBOURNE, FL 32935 321.428.3869 

57



' \ 

Gmail 

FW: Set Backs 

Ryan Runte <RRunte@cgcflorida.com> 
To: Jeff Anderson <jeff@meldarch.com> 

Hey Man, 

Hope you all had a great easter! 

Jeff Anderson <jeff@meldarch.com> 

Mon, Apr 10, 2023 at 7:30 AM 

So if I am reading this correctly - looks like the north property line can be 15'? However then it looks like they are saying 
that all others need to be 25'? Not sure how far you had the garage of the east line? 

I think this is good, lemme know your thoughts. 

Ryan Runte 
Executive Vice President 

Certified General Contractors, Inc. 

730 E. Strawbridge Ave, Suite 100 - Melbourne, FL 32901 

P: 321-984-5000 x 171 F: 321-724-4659 

www.cgcflorida.com 

From: Melbourne Beach Building Official <BuildingOfficial@melbournebeachfl.org> 
Sent: Monday, April 10, 2023 6:38 AM 
To: Ryan Runte <RRunte@cgcflorida.com> 
Subject: Set Backs 

Good afternoon Robert, 

Hope all is well! 

In reply to your question below, I have reviewed the property information and the town zoning code, and found the 
following: 

• Parcel ID: 28-38-07-02-11-7 
• Zoning district: 1-RS 
• Setbacks: 

o Front: 25' 

58



• I 
o Side interior: 15' I\ h ~ 
o Side corner: 25' I'\ J') 
o Rear: 25' 

• Orientation of Yards. Section 1 A-3 Definitions includes the following relevant definitions: 
o Yard: An open space on the same lot with a principal building which is unoccupied and unobstructed by 

buildings from the ground to the sky except for overhangs or bay windows or as otherwise provided in this 
section. 

o Front yard: A space extending the full width of the lot between any building and the front lot line and 
measured perpendicular to the building at the closest point to the front lot line. 

o Rear Yard: A space extending the full width of the lot between the principal building and the rear lot line and 
measured perpendicular to the building at the closest point to the rear lot line. 

o Side Yard: The space extending along the side lot line from the front yard to the rear yard and lying 
between the side lot line and the nearest part of the principal building, including covered porches, carports 
and garages. 

Based on the above, the Town Code does not specify that the "front" yard and "Front" setback must be measured from the 
lot line that abuts the public right-of-way. Rather, the front yard is the space between the building and the front lot line, 
and the front lot line is not defined in the code. Consequently, the lot line for the subject property which abuts the Third 
Avenue right-of-way could be considered the "side corner'' and the setback would be 25'. The northernmost line would 
then be considered the "side interior'' and the setback would be 15', and all other setbacks would be 25'. 

I hope that helps. Please let me know if you have any questions. THANKS! 

Ryan, this is the response I received from the Town planner, hope this helps. 

Robert Bitgood 

Building Official 

Code Enforcement supervisor 

buildingofficial@melbournebeachfl.org 

507 Ocean Ave., Melbourne Beach, FL 32951-2523 

(321) 724-5860 - Fax (321) 984-8994 

www.melbournebeachfl.org 

Building Permits insure quality work. 

Brevard County's Oldest Beach Community- Established 1883 

59



CFN 2022219401, OR BK 9606 Page 564, Recorded 09/07/2022 at 09:17 AM Rachel M. 
Sadoff, Clerk of Courts, Brevard County Doc. D: $10850.00 

222-02.0f. 

This Document Prepared By and Return to: 
Gary B. Frese, Esquire 
Frese, Whitehead & Anderson, P.A. 
2200 Front Street, #301 
Melbourne, FL 32901 

P•r«I ID Number: 28-37-07-0201107 

Warranty Deed 
This Indenture, Made this 6th day of September , 2022 A.O., Between 
STEPHEN M. PERKINS, single and INGRID B. EGELI, single, Individually and as Trustees of Stephen 
M. Perkins and Ingrid B. Egeli Trust dated March 22, 2019 

of the County of Brevard , State of Florida , grantors, and 

510 3RD AVEN1JE, LLC, a Florida limited liability company 

whose address is: 244 Harbour Drive E, Indian Harbour Beach, FL 32937 

of tho County of Brevard , State of Florida , grantee. 

Witnesseth that the GRAN!'ORS, for and in consideration of the SllIII of 

TEN DOLLARS (Sl0) , 
and other good and valuable consideration to GRANTORS in band paid by GRANTEE, the receipt whereof is hereby 
acknowledged, have granted, bargained and sold to the said GRANTEE and GRANTEE'S heirs, successors and assigns 
forover, the following described land, situate, lying and being in the County of Brevard 
Smt<: of Florida to wit: 

The South 120 feet of Lot 7, Block 11, Resubdivision of Blocks 11, 20, 21, 30 and 31 of Wilcox 
Plat ofMelbourne Beach, Florida, according to the map or plat thereof, as recorded in Plat Book 
10, Page(s) 51, of the Public Records of Brevard County, Florida. 
LESS AND EXCEPT 
The East 100 feet of the South 120 feet of Lot 7, Block 11, Resubdivision of Blocks 11, 20, 21, 
30 and 31 of Wilcox. Plat ofMelboume Beach, Florida, according to the map or plat thereof, as 
recorded in Plat Book 10, Page( s) 51, of the Public Records of Brevard County, Florida. 

Continued on Attached 
and the grantors do hereby fully warrant the title to said lan,L and will defend the same against lawtiJI daim, of oil persons 
whomsoever. 

In ,vitnrss Whereof the tors have hereunto set their bands and seals the d~ an ear , abovo written. 

S in our presence: • · · 

71!.06T/e-
le en M. l'erlqn , Individually and !IJj Trustee 

P.O Addi= .5103rdAvcnuc,Mclboumc9carh.FL m·1 

Prir1ted Name: ,,4,/D~ ~ 
Witness 

~~- ~ 
By: ~ 8- ~~ 1~k-,u 

Ingrid B. geli, Individually and a.s Trustee 
P.O. Address.: 110 3rd Avenue, Melbourne Beach, FL 329S1 

State of Florida 
County of Brevard 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by means of l;zJ physical presence or D online 
notarization, this day of September , 2022 , by 

Stephen M. Perkins, Individually and as Trw!tee and Ingrid B. Egeli, Individually and asTrustee of 
Stephen M. Perkins and Ingrid B. Egeli Trust date Murch 22, 2019 on behalf of the trust 
who arc personally known to me r w ,ll' 
Florida's driver ~~'~'- MW.NIECKASTAHJ • 

as identification /'/~ ·-. \ Coouniss·,on ~ GG !!oH}4 
\:i. ;;; ~pesM~lB. 1024 • 
•·~.;,,_'fl! ~•l1l,..Tr.,fll,, i,,,,,oo,600-3iS-1GII Printed Ne.me: 

Notary Public 
My Commission Expires: 

60



This Document Prepared By and Return to: 
Gary B. Frese, Esquire 
Frese, Whitehead & Anderson, P.A. 
2200 Front Street, #30 I 
Melbourne, FL 3290 I 

Parcel ID Number: 28-37-07-0201107 

Warranty Deed 
This Indenture, Made this 6th day of September , 2022 A.O., Between 
STEPHEN M. PERKlNS, single and INGRID B. EGELI, single, Individually and as Trustees of Stephen 
M. Perkins and Ingrid B. Egeli Trust dated March 22, 2019 

of the County of Brevard , State of Florida , grantors, and 
510 3RD AVENUE, LLC, a Florida limited liability company 

whose address is: 244 Harbour Drive E, Indian Harbour Beach, FL 32937 

of the County of Brevard , State of Florida , grantee. 

Witnesseth that the GRANTORS, for and in consideration of the sum of 

TEN DOLLARS ($10) 
and other good and valuable consideration to GRANTORS in hand paid by GRANTEE, the receipt whereof is hereby 
acknowledged, have granted, bargained and sold to the said GRANTEE and GRANTEE'S heirs, successors and assigns 
forever, the following described land, situate, lying and being in the County of Brevard 
State of Florida to wit: 

The South 120 feet ofLot 7, Block 11, Resubdivision of Blocks l l, 20, 21, 30 and 31 of Wilcox 
Plat of Melbourne Beach, Florida, according to the map or plat thereof, as recorded in Plat Book 
10, Page(s) 51, of the Public Records of Brevard County, Florida. 
LESS AND EXCEPT 
The East 100 feet of the South 120 feet of Lot 7, Block 11, Resubdivision of Blocks 11, 20, 21, 
30 and 31 of Wilcox Plat of Melbourne Beach, Florida, according to the map or plat thereof, as 
recorded in Plat Book 10, Page(s) 51, of the Public Records of Brevard County, Florida. 

Continued on Attached 
and the grantors do hereby fully warrant the title to said land, and will defend the same against lawful claims of all persons 
whomsoever. 

In Witness Whereof, the grantors have hereunto set their hands and seals the day a~~(above written. 

Signe , s .a led and delivered in our presence: • #--,_,,,I,,/ -----4-· 
~ ll.ela~t · --,...,,....,,,-- ,I • • •· TiE.lJ6T~ 

,e, r.. ,(' , ... ,o "J/ -

cl£~-~ / 
Printed Name: ft/1:fl-~ ~ 

en M. Perkins, Individually and as Trustee 
P.O Address: 510 3rd Avenue, Melbourne Beach, FL 3295! 

cb11.-~ @, ~ 
By: (;,,_~£ f!>. ~vGi:, i 11,v.o f--<-.l< 

Ingrid 8. ~ Ii, Individually and as Trustee 
P.O. Address: 510 3rd Avenue, Melbourne Beach, FL 3295! 

222-0206 

Witness 

State of Florida 
County of Brevard 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by means of~ physical presence or O online 
notarization, this day of September , 2022 , by 
Stephen M. Perkins, Individually and as Trustee and Ingrid B. Egeli, Individually and asTrustcc of 
Stephen M. Perkins and Ingrid B. Egeli Trust dntc M1lrcb 22, 2019 on behalf of the trust 
who are personally known to me or \ Ir 

Florida's driver -~ ~- MELANIECKASTt.iN __ 7'-..'"\..._,,e;....,,........r./~fl~ 
as identification !~Al~ ... •. ·f\ Co01mlssioe. U GG %2434 _ -.. (__,A-li J;J Elplres M~tr(;h 26, 2024 • 

··zt!!f,W~...- Bonded ThN Troy Fain Insurance 800-JBS-7019 Printed Name: 
Notary Public 
My Commission Expires: 

Lam Ckom!ed by O Diiplay Sys1,ms. Inc 2.022 (861) 76).SS SS Rctfoonn FLW0-1 

61



Warranty Deed- Page 2 

Parcel ID Number: 28-37-07-0201107 

The property being conveyed is the Homestead Property of the Grantors, who are the Settlors of 
the named trust. 

Subject to restrictions, reservations and easements of record, if any, and taxes subsequent to 
December 31, 2021. 

L~~er Gtlnerati:,J hy -OOi,pl•y Sy1,tems. Inc 2012 (S6J) 76J-S5SS netflom, FLW0-1 

62



INDIAN 
RIVER 

LAl3 □□ N 

\ 

,.. 

CUSTOM DESIGN: 

510 3RD A VE RESIDENCE 

6• W000 ffNCE l"ROf1LE TO !IE 
SELECfEO BY CLIENT 116TALLEO PCIII 
MAl'«JFACTURE"S Sl'l;ClflCATJOMS 

... 

510 3RD AVE, MELBOURNE BEACH, FL 32951 

PROPERTY LINE 

OOJM.i,<.1t" '#:M»UIIP'Ai:ll'll.lfl) 
ll sti!!-TfO 1»1' Q,MJtJ WOT~ 
ll'ONfiU'AC.TIAf"IWOIICAflO!'o, 

~tal,.U.l!\IJIIX"R81. 
Olt4~((11.C.6l6CJIIETl,.A4 ....... - - ------L 

1.r.ay.• 

j 
I 

TWO-STORY i 
RESIDENCE ! 

I I L ____ _j 

3RD STREET 

TWO-CAR 
GA RAGE ;--····--i 

I I 

[TE PLAN 

is •-1112· 

l~' G' 
se18ACII.UtlE 

ffRCttllfTUCK.l 

PROJECT INFORMATION 

51:T BACK. LINES: 
FRONT: 
SIDE INTERIOR: 
SIDE C0ft/4ER: 
REAR: 

NUMBER OF STORIES 

:S6Z0' MAX H'EJGHT: 
(27'- B lit." AF F) 

EXISTING GRADE•: 700' 

FINISH FLOOR ELEVATION: 8 50' 

LOT CMMEHSIONS lZZ .25' X IZO 67' x 
119 o· ~ 1:,1 67' 

LOT SlZE: zs.aozso. H 

:SCAR GARAGE 

S iA,-~1 • M-S «JNSfUT9' 

(.t,J .tt.l ~ SHM.l. 8ie; o»dTli!ilOtD Wlrk fHf 
LOWl:Sf '1.00lif U:VEI,. Af L!AU JI MtE-!i AaO'Vc. THE 
~ OF llt! HIRHUT llAUT ~ fO 0d 
fOI.M)AfJCN to'flMICH rtll! l'R(ft'ifTf ""'"' ~ 6,\! 
AHUC.a.'ff '01 A IIULOL'fG PU11J1 MJ'UT$1\.AkJ '°" 
R!'nl!-11t l'f ~ f0'1'1' Of nE PPQOOSEO COfdIJtUCf10N. 
-n1! M..DIHG "-NGO# WEl'R!NtlP'ai..JTJIUCt'UAE 
SHAU. i'= f\UY otEHSaOhlO SEAEO UMCAle 
OA'AW'f'(iS,. Obilt.., SHOW'ING 'S'l'tlECl al'Y4rtvt\ 
!»nlHQ~Ylt.Alt'flQH.~flr SHl;D 
llOMt tllVAfOc, fe-H.\ nooo tONU MO a,twarK»t. 
A.-.Ol'tU'lNU'l1WIGMf 

SCHEDULE OF DRAWINGS 

~~ 

IJ'JJ (1)'4:11 / iP60Jtf.AflON / Ut.QLl.flONS 
&O. l UNMCAFt'lfftlbGATION'"-Nt 
M---l f:ffltNG Tfl:Ef "'--.c.ff 
~I l'lltSfFLOCJt'f\..lt'f 
Al l $f<°"' f L.OOR f'lAN 
At,0 EltfDJIOR !llYil'flOHS 
Al I EtfERJCl!t a(W;i,TQCS 

AREA CALCULATIONS 

!W.l.l!SI!! 
CQt,Onc»llD SPACE: Z,75t. SQ. FT. 
FRONT PORCH: 115 SO. FT 
BACK PORCH: 1.000 SO. FT. 
Z-CAR GARAGE: "' SO. FT. 
I-CAR GARAGE: "' SQ. FT. 
STORAGE: " SQ. FT. 
BRE:EZEWAV: 57 SO. FT 

~ 
COfQTiQHtO SPACE: l,IJO SO FT 
BALCONY M SQ FT 

TOTAL C0NDIT10NEO: J,861'.. SO FT 
TOTAl. UHCONOlflOt-lEO· Z,1'-Z SO. FT 

TOTAL: 6,6Z6 SO FT 

LOT SIZE: zs.aoz SO FT 
8U!LDING FOOTPRINT: 5.21.1 SO FT 

LOT COVERAGE: 203% 

PROJECT SUM M ARY 

PRo..ECT NAME: SIO JRO AVE RESIDENCE 

PROJECT Al>ORESS 510 5RDAYE 
t1ELBOORNE BEACH, FL lZ951 

CONTRACTOR: TO BE DETERMINED 

SCOf>E OF WORK: NEW TWO-STORY RESIOENCE 

PROPOSED USE : SLNGLE-fAHllY RESIOEJfllAL 

BUILDING T"l'PE : RESIDENTIAL 

ZONING CLASSIFICATION· JRS SINGLE-FAMILY~ 

e~i ,g} 
R.ORG.-. .._OINO COD€.: ZOIO IUIRIOA BUILDING CODE 4 

EXl!iTIMO 8Ull01NG 
ZO!O ~ BUILDING CODE • 
R!~IAl. 

MECHANICAL CODE : ZOZO FBC MECHANICAL 
PLIJNBING CODE : ZOZO FBC PLUMBING 
ELECTRICAL CODE: : NEC Z017 

AUTHORITY/ .AJRISOICTION : TOWN OF MELSOURNE BEACH, FL 

PRO.JECT TEAM _, 
510 5RO AVENUE LLC 

ARCHITECT· ~1.0.STUll0 IIKNITfttt.C. LLC 
-&F~At'r At«RS0ff, ~ llCT 
:;r.tC,IJAY-',A'ff 

MEL80URNE, Fl 59235 
l21-l.Z8-l8M 

~ENGINEER: NK Sl1NC MM. ENGINEERING 
MlKE ,w..AJt.lN..P.E. 
587 W EAU GALL!E, BLVD, 
SIJITE Z.OL 
MELBOURNE, FL 3zq-,5 
5Zl-57t.-270Z 

GENERAL NOTES 

I. 0-<YNEIU<\.Of lfSl"QJf".Jn.JrSi M:ffJIS;HC!! 111 Mt.m: 
r~ ,~ t.""4M. NOtSs ro 
Rl:iPCNSIIIIUntS ~-Sr&>C)AAQS t:I c.uE lO It 
f\,A.fl.l.H> ff T11~ tflO'l'IOIH(i IEl(VQS IN l\e' 
Ct:YEL.0PtcEMT ""° C:~tautl,O,,, ,S, rHfS ,'RO,,Jf[:l 
O'MERICLIEJff $11at,J. tt-A!90NW.~ POQ ~ 
ro ntme R£~11' oe-ow-l>Et. ""-01!11._ 
~,QNTR..1,CrQlil.MC'OH U:TQM.N.OOfillR 
~ COh"11,JL.,TMif$ NOT RE"tUtlO l'Y TtC 
ArllOIIT'E!'f. 

z_ l'atl: .. r ~I~ CJMWWlo i.. Jtc~ SET IS 
~TTO~f".1,f\TC, tttertmTSl.f ro~r~4 

~=-tTtM~~:~:!.t~~nM 
nE c~rOII ~o ~ fflfk TIE ,:µ.,,,a ro 
~!Ne flE S.Ccr! OF-~~ 1tfE ARCHl1UT, fl'E 
~l (C)t,ffAA(:fOGI IS. ~5i'Off.$8.E FOR 09TAlN~ 
T>E tuu,•t•O l!'fmr 

J M.D,WG "-""11:Hl,.."f(J::. nE E:o-0:5EOtufvn°Al.-usaJ 1H' 
1'ttE C0,1$'fi1VC.l1Ctf Of fHIS l'ftO.;RT' ~ DET£.~TE 
AS f'Ht ~ETtO.~f .ACES IN.DS ~'r 
UflJ JttUTttaYn;a..wfM'EO, O't'fNE;IUQ,E,fT Po!OIU.. '#0fl:'rll. 
~ Oif (Clffll&(fo,t fO.DtWL~ .,fUlf fOKE.£1 
rNESEE>l'0'5EO ,u.1~•w,:u'tttB> AHbNAJ11UtJ-E1>. 

l.. au C.CH'Jfll«.h:IH 5H,.eu,..(Ok,\,Y fflnt THI: ttMT 
flRWG!'Hr ~~~ Or ~L Cl.l$!Hl' Ul"LiCA81.E 
Cln'. COUN'N, ,nrt, AI.Q !CtOEHM. LA'l'l:S, R\US. (ODU. 
QIUKNl~AlCOR'-~•\ noHS. #, ml:! Gf,1.f:RA\ 
CotffP,\CfOft Oil /tiff :.t.lll(Ou'fll.AtrQII 'l'(WQQHS, &If( 
weM 1H toff'llCf Wint flC AIO\'E r,t'!ff'IONEO LA~ 
Ma, C((IES. ~Al.0 ~TJOH1. fH[l,I 'fiil! 
C"Cl'fllt4,C,1'0tl i," VIOl,..t.flOtl ~ ~M.1. IE.\..11: AU. COSt °"" ,e• .11t1-:,n; our OF "TIE 1110N.c:~~ 

~ THE.C~te,mf.1.CT~l'CJST~Yf.&.1111NE 
nit JG8 MTI!: AHO .RI.ti.I. a:NSffl:I.ICnQN ~A-,.'IN<ii ~ 
TO tfMf)N'Q CGmfll.JCT".IDH If 1,Hf CCWUCT$ ~ . 
nE" GfHafM. t~fQR NIJ$t trlONl'f 0-W- £Ra,!Hf;CT 
AkO .\U.OWfOA !pll!,IQfl1T ,._ FORRHOUJTI0'4 
Wmtovr on.AY~ fflR( 

.. ::s~~wi'~~~:J':!=:: 
Oft'•~ I Ct.ell' fr,JE AAcMlf£CI' DOES HOt fill; MIT 
L~i.nv ,:c,Q- iUff unmtrlONSl(H&NGts 'IVfOfOIJT 
I~ QOlll"!Cts ?$1TT!H ~Ano,,l Arl'f 
~OYJ,I.~ IT TM: IPAOINO Cln'ICIAl n:11 
usnrunc,~, !HAU. Dl M ~"41\J.fY 
0,-~C(HcRM.totCTa.lCTUA 

1 DO NOT 5CM.E PRi:111'\..~ PLEASE CALL THE 
AR~lfl(T IF 'f'CfJJIEciuSt ANY DIMENSIONS. 

K EY AB B REVI A T I O NS AND 
S Y MBOLS 

(TYP): TYPICAL 
~ DHAIL• WH WATER HEATER 

DW DISHWASHER SECTION CUT 

LAV LAVATORY SHEET# 
RH REFIUGERATOR 
FAEZ FREEZER 
MIC MICROWAVE 0 INTERIOR 

""' AIR H~UNG UNlf DOOR 
cu COMPRESSOR U.'-t!T 
we WATER CLOSET 

~ H~ HOSE 818 
E~TERIOR 

SQ SOOA/lE (TI 
WINOOW 

FT FEET 
PT PRESSURE TREATED Am••~· OOOR . 

~ 
studio 
ARCHITECTURE 

1•lf CIUA'IA .-_.,,: 
!.ll~•• u 111111, fl J II J ' 
J ' • ~ 1 ' . J ' •• t e HI09 01 , 1 0 o ,C ~,CO /0 

..,.r R~:),,O;ll ....... ,.,. 
,:,au,, #> .. , . .... _,_ 
~ 

°"' 0,0 

O.-r 

"'""""' 
A 
A 
~ 
A· 
ll:. · 
I:;,. · 
8 

LU 
(.) 
z ~ 

LU "' a, 
N 

0 
C") 

..J 
u.. 

U) 
x 
(..) 
..:: z w w 

(!) <Xl 
iii 0::: w w z 
0 ct: 
:a :::i 
0 w 0 
I- <Xl 
en 

~ 
..J 

:::i w 
(..) 2 

w· 
~ 

0 0 
ct: 

0::: 
C") 

0 
~ 

C"') "' 

0 
~ 

LO 

SEAc 

O"W- ?833--0S.JJ 
SHEETrtnE 

COVER SHEET/ 
SITE PLAN 

StiEET NUMBER 

A0.1 

63



,.. 

TWO-STORY 
RESIDENCE 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . - . - ... - . . . ... . . . . . . . - . . . . . . . . ... . .. - . - - . . . . . . . . . . . .... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... . . . . . . - .. .. .. - .... - . - .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . - . . . . . . . - . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
3- •• : • : • : . : • : • : . : • : • : . : • : • :, :- : • :- :- : ,: ,: • : • : • : • : • : -: . . . . . . . . . .. . .. . .. . .. . 

TWO-OAR 
GARAGE 

. . . . . - . . . . . . . -. . . .. . 
·.·. t·.·.·.· 
·.·. ::. ·.· .· 

._._:::: .?:::::: 

.... .. . . ... . ... .. 

: ::::?:!\:!::iii iii:fitl!l
1

lil lilii!!i)ii!i ii ii :::::i11 
.. . ' 

- ___:__, ::.:..,: :.:.: ::.:.::... t::-t=7t.:-~:j:2~=:'..~~ . : ..i_ ____ _ 

EXI STING TREE PLAN 

PLAN NOTES 

PLAN LEGEND 

TAG DESCRIPTION 

0 

,Ea~ .a.s; RUCTID •r (1.l{HI 

HATCH LEGEND 

-

NEWPOOLW, rooL.C~C IQaOfOl"4f'l C, 
$COPE). 

IRRIGATION NQTE: 

STArt:lARD WfLL•fED JRR/GATl()',I TO BEPROYIDED OFF EJCISTING 
WELL. SPRIN!l'.l£R HfA()S Sf'ACEO 1'1:R BEST l'AACTICES fOR 
COl'f'LETECOVERA.GE 

~ 
studio 
ARCHITECTURE 

1141 11<,IAYA ,\YI 
•ULBOUOl"l , fL Hfli 
) I I ~ ) t t I I t 
t O • I 1 •.,,, ♦ I~ ,r o ~ IO OI 

JOB• R-2023-009 

OAAWN - -
OATio 

■so ~ 
Ono 

Oco 

[JelO 

(JPERMIT 

REVISIONS 

~ 
I::. · 

A· 
A· 
A-
A· 

w 
l) 
z ,.. 

w "' a, 
N 

0 
I") 

~ 
u. 

en t 
w~ 
a::: ~ 

::, 

w 0 
ID 

~ 
~ 
LU 
::;; 
w 
~ 

0 0 
a:: 

a::: "' 0 ,.. 
('I') "' 

0 
~ 

LO 

SE"-

R:MI ;sn?:n 
SHEETTTTlE 

LANDSCAPE/ 
IRRIGATION PLAN 

SHEET NUMBER 

A0.2 

64



---·--·--------- ------- --------- ---·-·-·----- -----•---- --------- --·- -- ----·----·T·-·-·-·-

1l l 

j 
I 
I 

7 : 
I 

l l 

J 
' ___ _ __L ____ _ 

EX I STI NG TREE PLAN 

PLAN N □TES 

fHfPRCY'ERTYISCURRl!NTLYOEVELCl'EO 

h!Sr.-.Tlila~ nc~1r •~TfillEUQJ(t" 
MOREI .. OIViAllON) 

THE EXISTING IJMlEYELCl"EO SO FT. IS ll1ll WITH 9 TREES 
THE UN)EVl:LOPED AREA OF lllE LOT AFTER THE DEVELOPMENT 
OF THE NEW HOUSE AND HAROSCAPE IS 16 65] SD FT TO """".ul ftl(tXIIJlMINl,hOJ fflUS.aMllt:QUIKOCIH Tttt: 
LOT AFTER THE DEVELOPMENT OF THE SITE 

TH€ CLIENT PL.ANS ON OcMOllSHING S TREES Al'() NA~TAIN t. 
E)l!STING TREES HE CLl!HT f'lANS ON PU.HTING l lf:W 
Min ,onuu n« tl)Mfflt!ltt.aCll.lli!CHM:M 
LAl<f>SCAJ"f. REOU1RfNEMl'S S~ THE UN>SCAPE t'lAN FOR 
THE NEW TREES 

TREE LEGEND 

TAG TREE DIAMETER STATUS 

0 PIN€ ,r DENOLISH 

© o" ~· SAVE 

0 o" SAVE 

0 OAK ,,. SAVE 

0 °" DEMOLISH 

0 OAK DEMOLISH 

0 OAK 
,. DfMOLISH 

OAK 0EJ'1(1Li$1-1 

© ... ,. . SAVE 

~ 
studio 
ARCHITECTURE 

1642 OU .. YA AYI 

~E/~ou:~"i '", ;11a!~ 
~ •., 1 •."' • 14 It o ~ • • ,o 

.,. , ·--DRAWN: ,KA 

C~.ZD ""' 
DATE 

■so ~ 
□DD 

□co 

Oe10 

0PERMIT 

REVISIONS 

UJ 
0 z ~ 

UJ 
lO 
a, 
N 

0 
(") 

..J 
IL 

Cf) 
::i:: 
0 

z < 
UJ UJ 

(.!) Cl 
ui 

0::: UJ 
UJ z 
□ oc 
::;; :::, 

e UJ 0 
Cl 

en 

~ 
..J 

:::, UJ 

0 ::. 
ui 
~ 

0 □ oc 

0::: 
(") 

0 

('I) 
;,; 

0 
"r"'"" 

LO 

SEAi. 

-~ 
EXISTING TREE 

PLAN 

A0.3 

65



BEACH 

POOL 

t 

! 

! 

\ 
t 

t 

I] % 

% 

" \ 
I 

SPA 

-

~; 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I ,. 
1• 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

J~ ~; 
I 
I 

OUTDOOR 
L.IV IN G 

OlD 

-.. .. 

\ 

I 

ffi 
!Ill 

-

1 

V •E STIBULE-7 ~ r., M U D R O OM 7 
- Ifill ,;' I ;, ••I!!) I 

' ~----

r~------------ -----7 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 

I I I 

I : : 
I I GREAT I 
I I ROOM I 

I : w] : I 

I I : l 
1 I I : 

l I~ : I 
I 1.., I I 
I :j; : I 
: L ___ __ _____ _ _____ _ _ J : 

~ 4 • 

II 

t 

. 
' 

~ 

E NTRY 
PORCH 

[ill] 

' a 

; 
~ 

,. 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

:i . 
I 

> 

'4• 

I : 
j T t v~nr===t_~_ .... d..- -.... - -, , ... ,- -----~-

• ,,l!iil~_,_,~""·-H+--·-..,~~r-~';!'~~----8"'-=-ic~=---... -•. ,. ... - '-----+1-'"'-'"'"--iµr:,:i ;.,· ~-~•,;:r-l--',...=-4!:1<-t:::=··:}''"'"'~"'~r'~ 
_, l O/W jl~!J FRZR \> 

~ PLAY ROOM 

[fil] 
REF 

I:::= 
OVEN/ 

f'O(flO .. 

.,. 

I 

.... 

r------ ----, 
I 
I 

1 - CAR I 
GARAGE : 

@ I 
I 
I 

:r.e-1 

I 

.,. ... 

\ 

~ 
I 
I 

11 
I 

: 
I 
I 
I 

1-,, 

) 
/ 

---

-.,.-

t 

~ 
~ 

~ 

! 

~ • 
t • 

-,; 

t 

; 

; 

? 

,, 
: 

\ 

2-CAR 
GARAGE 

Dill 
- - --, 

f-

. 
~ 

,_,_ FIR S 1 F L OO R 
'-.LI 

~ 
studio 
ARCHITECTURE 

I S ◄ Z O U A V... ... V ~ 
1,1 E LB O U .. I< E ~ l l z,is 
1 l I ~ Z I S I ~ J 
44•1,•••.i ◄ .. •h t4,0 

-· 111,N)«-t - .,,. - "" 
OATE ... 
~ 

[)lo 

Oco 

□,., 

C]PERMIT 

_._ 
tA 
A· 
A· 
A· 
A· 
A· 
A· 

w 
(_) 
z ~ 

w "' "' N 

0 
M 

-' u. 

Cl) 
:i: 
(.) 
<( z w w 

(!) <D 
ui 0::: w 
w z 
Q 0:: 
::. ::) 

0 w 0 
}- <D 
en 

~ 
-' 

::) w 
(.) ::. 

u.i 
~ 

0 Q 
0:: 

0::: 
.., 
0 

C") 
;,; 

0 
T""" 

LO 

.,,,._ 

rerr mw,· 

FIRST 
FLOOR PLAN 

SWEET NUMBER 

A1 .1 

66



-.. ,- ,.. 

i 

~ i 

. 

z 
! 

' • 

~ 

~ 

t 

,.. 

• 

? 

I -.·..r ,..,,_. r..t.)"&' r-t"L' _.."' ... _... OPEN TO BELOW 
1 1 

I H AN GOUT / "j,.._ : l 
I ROO M I I 
! @] z - r it- ~ ~,-- --- --=-.-, =-,._ ___ _._ 
i - r-----------~ I [ j ~ ~ l l 
I I ,,41:-.JI.J;:= ....;,&,c;=::,:=fl..:t. I I 

' - - - - : BEDROO M lL ~ I:: STUDY : : 
I I # 2 I , . .., ~ ---1e--~l..;l_-l--1--1----- 1.-
I I [ill] !,i 
I : I _ B A TH 0 f : 
I I I #2 11 

f ~ I ~ - II 

L--- - ----------1 pa;ml ~--,-0<. .. ~-,1n- _- -_-_-_- _- _-_-__ -ll=l : : ,' 

J ,Jt __ ._ 

t = 
s 
:. 

l 

. • 
~ 
~ 

l 

,--. SECOND FLOOR 
I 

\...1..) KM-1:111,·,r.,v 

~ 
studio 
ARCHITECTURE 

I Ii• J O II A Y A AV IL 
WELIOUFINE,,l 11,31 
i -i1. ,t , . , • • 9 
4•~••"•••111f~• c~ • 

,... i -M).1-00¥ 

_,_w ,,,,. 

""""" ... 
.... 

■10 m>WL 
0,0 - - -
Ceo ---
OP> ---
°"'"" ---........ ,. 
A 
8-
A· 
{!}_ · 
A· 
A· 
A · 

UJ 
(_) 
z ~ 

UJ "' "' N 

0 
C') 

..J 
u. - :c en (.) 
<( z UJ w 

C) al 
iii a::: w w z 
0 0:: 
:. ::i 
0 UJ 0 
I- al 
Cl) 

~ 
..J 

::i w 
(.) :; 

ui 
~ 

0 0 
0:: 

a::: C') 

0 
~ 

("I) "' 

0 
~ 

LO 

..... 

R"I? i2W1:U 
SHEETTfn.E 

SECOND 
FLOOR PL;AN 

SHEET NUMBER 

A1.2 

67



EAST ELEVATION 
SCALElll.'- l'-0' 

Gf'-~---------------------

WEST ELEVA TION 
'X.AL.E. IJI. •• r-o-· 

~ 
studio 
ARCHITECTURE 

15<2 CV AV,1 A V'E 
.. I ~ IO :J ~ ~ E F > l I ~ J 5 
I 2 1 ~ J I 5 I d I 
d I» ~" 11 .. •I• O fl h I <>• 

JOB¥ R"2023,009 

CRAWN 

CHECKED 

DATE 

■so 
~ 

Ooo 

Oco 

QBID 

Q>ERMLf 

REVISIONS 

C:,. 
A· 

A 
6. -
A· 

w u z .;; w Ol 
N 

0 "' ...., 
lL 

Cl) 
J: 
(.) 
<( z w w 

(9 co 
cij 

0:: w w z 
□ 0:: 

2W 
:::, 
0 
co 

~~ 
...., 
w 
:a 
w· 
~ 

0 □ 
0:: 

0:: 
(") 

0 

('I') 
.;; 

0 
T""" 

LO 

cr:rr 1mm-u 
SHEETTlfl_E 

EXTERIOR 
ELEVATIONS 

SHEE.TNUM6ER 

A2.0 

68



'ijJ-",M-----------------------------------------------

t~tH-'l.O!! ___ _ 

~~-

"' 

-------

----------- = -
SOUTH E 

I 
I 

I 

/ 

~ 
studio 
ARCHITECTURE 

..,,,..,,,. 
A 

4-

IA · 

I!:, -

w u 
z.; w gi 

Oi - ~ 
(/) ~ 

Qw Ill 

~ n, ~ 
a LL. ct: 

::ii: w 5 0 Ill 

~ > ul :::> :;; 
(.) <( u.i 

~ 
0 ~ 

M a:: ~ 
(Y') "' 

0 
~ 

LO 

Wf ?Cttr'-::U 
SHEETT,Tt.e 

EXTERIOR 
ELEVATIONS 

S1-4EETNVMBER 

A2.1 

69



. . 

BUILDING PLOT PLAN 
SOUTH 1 20 FEET - LOT 7. BLOCK 11 

RESUBDIVISION OF WILCOX PLAT OF 
MELBOURNE BEACH P.B. 1 O. PG. 51 

THE SURVEY MAP AND REPORT OR THE COPIES THEREOF 
ARE NOT VALID WITHOUT THE SIGNATURE AND SEAL OF A 
FLORIDA LICENSED SURVEYOR AND MAPPER. 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
PER O.R. 8458, PG. 619 

THE SOUTH 120 FEET OF LOT 7, BLOCK 11, RESUBDIVISION OF BLOCKS 11, 20, 21, 30 AND 31 OF WILCOX PLAT OF MELBOURNE 
BEACH, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 10, PAGE 51, OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF BREVARD 
COUNTY, FLORIDA. 

LESS AND EXCEPT 

THE EAST 1 00 FEET OF THE SOUTH 120 FEET OF LOT 7 , BLOCK 11, RESUBDIVISION OF BLOCKS 11, 20, 21, 30 AND 31 OF 
WILCOX PLAT OF MELBOURNE BEACH, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 10, PAGE 51, OF THE 
PUBLIC RECORDS OF BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA . 

SURVEYOR'S NOTES 

g 0, 

t') ~ t') 

0 • ~ 
~ " ~ w z 

I !:li 
;j; 

" a:: ~ 

~ 

"-
0 

W O ID 

~ ai~~(/)"o 
i~~~~v,~,.., 
a,: ~ :::, 't;:' ;;: II 
o..,z59we:::~ 
.._ Di o w :i: w . 
owt:31Il;;:U~ 

90 

~~~ci~~~~ 
1. THIS BUILDING PLOT PLAN WAS PREPARED FOR RYAN .... -~-•0..-i.: __ ..,0 __ 0 __ (/)""' 

RUNTE. ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS BY ANYONE OTHER 
THAN THE SIGNING PARTY ARE PROHIBITED WITHOUT 
THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF LEADING EDGE LAND 
SERVICES, INC. 

30 60 CERTIFIED TO: 

---
1- ---, 

LOT 1 

510 3RD AVENUE LLC 
RYAN RUNTE 

LOT 2 

SCALE 1 "=30' BLOCK 11 
RESUBDIVISION OF 
WILCOX PLAT OF 

MELBOURNE BEACH 
P.B. 1 O. PG . 51 

BLOCK 11 
RESUBDIVISION OF 
WILCOX PLAT OF 

MELBOURNE BEACH 
P.B. 10, PG. 51 

r WOODEN 
/ __ DOCK 

FOUN:: ... LP 
IRON ROD 

NO ID 

24.24' 
(C) 

\ 
\ 

EDGE OF_/ 
WATER 

(AS OF 
1-16-23) 

LEGEND 

FOUND 1 /2" IRON 
ROD & CAP 

"LB 3608 WITNESS" 
0.17' NORTH 

--- ss --- SANITARY LINE 

--- ST --- STORM LINE 
B .S. BUILDING SETBACK 

© SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE 

NORTH .3 FEET - LOT 7 
BLOCK 11 

RESUBDIVISION OF 
WILCOX PLAT OF 

MELBOURNE BEACH 
P.B. 1 0, PG . 51 

-:.i-
N 
If) 

LANDS OF 
ROBERT V. BELFATTO 

DIANA C. BELFATTO 
O.R. 7625, PG . 68 

io 
N 
If) 

6' WIRE FENCE 

N89°55'44" E 220.30' 
0 
0 
ci 

FENCE IS 
0.5' NORTH OF 
PROPERTY 
CORNER 

__ _ 15' B .S ____ ___ _ r- 16.67' ~ 15' B.S N 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I_ _ 

I 
I 
I 
I 

PROPOSED I 
POOL AREA : 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

'----~r--- - _I 

j,.. ....... --,-.10 
16.33' -.i 

~ 
ll:'. 
<( 

(j 
z 
> 
:J 

0 
w 
ll:'. 
w 
> 
0 
u 

g 8.00' 

" 

0 
0 
0 
'° 

BUILDING 
PLOT PLAN 

PROPOSED 
F.F.E.: 
8 .50 

510 THI RD 
AVE. 

t; 
-.t ... ,- 2-.3-3' .... 

j,.. 

'° <O .. 
11 .33' 

I 4.00' 

I 

12.50' 
j,.. 

'° <O 

PROPOSED 
TWO CAR 
GARAGE 

F.F.E.: 
8.50 

PROPOSED 
DRIVE 

EAST 1 00 FEET OF 
SOUTH 1 20 FEET 

LOT 7 
BLOCK 11 

RESUBDIVISION OF 
• WILCOX PLAT OF 
1"4 MELBOURNE BEACH 
~ P.B. 10 , PG. 51 

"" l"4 

~ 

~ 
~ 
l"4 
O LANDS OF i JERRY S. 
(ll PEZZEMINTI 

O.R. 9372, PG. 311 

j,, 40.83' SOUTH 1 20 FEET -
LOT 7 I') 

,.._~· t----,,---=~~- 25 ' B.S----"= ==t- BLOCK 11 
RESUBDIVISION OF 
WILCOX PLAT OF 

f-------- -MELBOURNE BEACH 

FLOOD 
ZONE 

AE 

LIM ITS OF 
FLOOD Z ONE AE 

(BASE FLOOD EL=6.0') 

LANDS OF 
510 3RD AVENUE LLC 

O .R . 9606, PG. 564 

ss9°44'59"W 155.38' 

P.B. 10, PG. 51 

/

FOUND 1/2" IRON 
ROD & CAP 
" LB 3608" 

FOUND 1 1 /2" E-
IRON PIPE <+----T OHU 1-- - - - -0HU 

ST 
----- - OHU -

NO ID 

EDGE OF PAV@M~E_N_T __ SS _____ SS ___ __ 55 ----- 55 

SITE BENCHMARK #2 
NAIL AND DISK 
"LB 6846" EL=5.05 

TIDRD A VENUE 
50' RIGHT OF WAY 

PER P .B . 10, PG. 51 

EDGE OF PAVEMENT 

2 . THE BASIS OF BEARINGS FOR THIS SURVEY IS GRID 
NORTH, STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, FLORIDA 
EAST, NAO 83, NGS ADJUSTMENT OF 2011 . THE NORTH 
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF THIRD AVENUE BEARS 
S89"44'59"W. 

3. UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED, SURVEY MEASUREMENTS 
AND PLOTTED FEATURES SHOWN ON THIS SURVEY ARE 
BASED ON ACTUAL FIELD MEASUREMENTS. 

4. THE ACCURACY OF THIS SURVEY MEETS OR EXCEEDS 
STANDARDS SET FORTH IN ADMINISTRATIVE RULE 5J-17 
"STANDARDS OF PRACTICE FOR SURVEYORS AND 
MAPPERS." 

6. ONLY VISIBLE IMPROVEMENTS THAT EXISTED AS OF 
THE DATE OF THIS SURVEY WERE LOCATED AND ARE 
SHOWN ON THIS SURVEY. 

8. A REVIEW OF FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAPS FOR 
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA, INDICATES THAT A PORTION 
OF THIS PROPERTY LIES WITHIN ZONE AE (SPECIAL 
FLOOD HAZARD AREAS SUBJECT TO 1 % ANNUAL 
CHANCE FLOOD) WITH A BASE FLOOD ELEVATION OF 
6.00 FEET AND THAT THE REMAINDER OF THIS 
PROPERTY LIES WITHIN ZONE X (AREA OF MINIMAL 
FLOODING). THIS INFORMATION WAS TAKEN FROM MAP 
NUMBER 12009C0604H, REVISED AUGUST 24, 2017. 
THE LIMITS OF THE FLOOD ZONE SHOWN ON THIS 
SURVEY ARE BASED ON DIGITAL DATA AVAILABLE FROM 
STATEWIDE GIS DATABASE. 

9. THE VERTICAL DATUM FOR THIS SURVEY IS NORTH 
AMER ICAN VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988 (NAVO 88). THE 
BENCHMARK THIS SURVEY IS BASED ON IS DESCRIBED 
AS FOLLOWS: BEACHSIDE VERTICAL CONTROL BC PIO 
422-35, 2.5" BRASS BCS&M BENCHMARK DISK IN 
CONCRETE CURB INLET, PUBLISHED ELEVATION = 9 .899 
FEET, SITE BENCHMARKS ARE SHOWN AND DESCRIBED 
GRAPHICALLY ON THE SURVEY. 

LEGEND 
@ FOUND IRON PIPE 

• FOUND IRON ROD & CAP 
0 SET 5/8" IRON ROD & CAP "LB 6846" 
fJ WOOD POWER POLE 
J., GUY ANCHOR 

~ CATCH BASIN 

P.B . PLAT BOOK 
O.R. OFFICIAL RECORD BOOK 
PG . PAGE 
(P) PER PLAT 

PSM PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR & MAPPER 
LB LICENSED BUSINESS 
F.F.E. FINISH FLOOR ELEVATION 
- - --x---- FENCE LIN E 

_ __ OHU OVER HEAD UTILITY LI NE 

70



r----------------------------------------------------------------r"-'T""T"'"T"""T'""T""-.---,~ 

l 

* I 
._-,. I"' 

__ , .. , 

INDIAN 
~ 

\ 

1-"""' _, 
,u,.,.•• • 

' ,. , 

I 'rl"'j 

,· .. I 

V ICINITY MAP 
NOT TO SCALE 

SURVEYOR'S NOTES 

INDIA N 
RIVER 

1. r,..4Is BOUND.ARY SURVEY WAS PREPAAEO r□R RYAN RUNTE ADDITIONS OR 
OELETIONS BY ANYONE OTHER ;i,.-AN THE SIGNING PAR1Y ARE PROHIBITED 
Wffi-lOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF LEADING EDGE tANO SERVICES, INC 

2. THE SA.SIS OF BEA.RINGS F"OR THIS SURVE'?' IS CRIO. NORTH, STATE Pl.NIE 
COORDINATE S'f'5'Tt:W. ,il.0"10A EAST. NAD 83, HCS At\J1J'Slll ENT Of' 2011 THE 
NOR'i'n R!Ct-rr-o,' AY u,,l(i OF" THIRD A'J£NUE RDJIS $!10:0

U
0

59"'W. 

3 UNL.£55 OTHE:RWlSE'. NOTED, SU~ MEASUREMENTS ,e.trn PLOTTED FEATURES 
S1"'0WN ON nilS SUR'VCV ARE BASW ON ACTVAL FIELD MEASUREME/'/TS, 

4 THE .t..CCURACV OF THIS SURVEY 1,,i££TS Oil EXCEEDS STANDARDS SET i"ORTI-I 
tN AOMINISTRATfVE RULE SJ-17 -sTANOAR!>S OF PRACTICE FOR SURVEYORS ANO 
l.l"PPERS • 

5 , THE SUBJECT PROPER'TY CONTAINS 22,6.3.3 SQUARE FT-ET (0,520 ACRES) Of 
LANO, MORE OR LESS 

a. ONLY VISIBLE IMPROVEMENTS Tl-I.AT EXISTED AS OF' THE DATE OF rr11s 
SUR'w'EY WEAE LOCATED ANO AAE SHOWN OH THIS SURVEY 

7. THE PLAT OF "R£SU!!DLV1S10N OF BLOCKS 11, 20, 21, 30 AND .ll OF 
WILCOX PLAT OF MEL80URNE !!!EACH, A5 RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 10, PAGE 
51, OF n-tE PUBLIC RECORDS OF BRE.YMO COUNTY, F"L.ORIOA,. WAS USEO IN 
THE PREPARATION OF 11-US SURVEY 

8. A REVIEW OF FLOOD INSURANCE" RATE ~ FOR BREVARD COVNTY". f"l_ORIOA. 
u-.lCl.CA.lC, nu,r A PORTION OF THIS PRO?Cltflt i..JES WITI·HN ZONE AE (SPECLAL 
n...aoo w-z.AA0 AREAS SUBJECT TO 1 ~ 4utNAL CHANCE FLOOD) W"lll-i A BASE 
FLOOD ELE.VATION OF B 00 FEET ~C THAT Tl-IE REMAINDER OF THIS PROPERTY 

~~ENWl~l~M z~ ~U~ 1°loo:b':~.,t=). ~~iesiN~~~M~~~~. 1c: 
uurrs OF THE Fl..000 ZONE SHOWN ON THIS SVR\IEY ARE S,..SEO ON DIGITAL 
DATA AVAIL.AEJL.£ FROl-4 Sfl,,rrwlOE C1S OAT1'!1AS£ 

9. Tl-11S SURVEY WPS MADE WfTHOVT THE BENEFTT OF A TITLE REPORT THERE 
w,..y BE EASEMENTS ANO RESTRICTIONS THAT il.FFECT Tl-IE SUBJECT PROPER1"V 
THAT AR( NOT DEPICTED ON THE SURVEY 

/\Tl.ANTIC 
O®AN 

24 24' (Cl · 

;:~,: OF 
"·AT(P: 

0 20 ,_ __ -

BOUNDARY SURVEY OF 
510 THIRD A VENUE 

BLOCK 11 A PORTION OF LOT 7 
RESUBDIVISION OF WILCOX PLAT 
CITY OF MELBOURNE BEACH , 

OF MELBOURNE 
BREVARD COUNTY, 

BEACH 
FLORIDA 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
PER O.R. 8458, PG. 619 

60 

-~~nn 
D/1\N,\ C. 81:f P.-, TTO 

OR 76Z5.PG 68 

\ 
(.Of,r"..Jfl,1l 
.Jln~'f' 

N89°5 5 '44"E 220.30' 

SUBJEC T 
PROPERT\' 

LANDS Of" 
S7EP'"IEN M, PERKINS 

INGRID B !:GELi 
0 R 84!'!8, ;:>G, 819 

O 520 ACRES 
22.63J SF 

TO CLOSURE UNE 

,oi 2 
a-.GO<\' 

r:L i ... i';C,!\1'S!;U <:f 
""°"'-C~~ Pl>T ':r' 

i,r~so;.,,.,,..•£. ~...,.i:: ... 
~ a ·o .->(". ~' 

~~ ~~1 1 ~ '~ff[~ ~t '•o,-~eb~R~F'9~~~~0 1 1,.J.c.,0.,\ 
THpm)F. AS lf(C;~ 1H rt\,At 800I( I CJ, PA:X $ ~. OF "1f PVQUC REC~I)$ OF 
BR~AIIIID COUKT'f. ~ 

LESS ANO EXCE?T 

11-lE L'?iT 100 P'C£T Of' n&: IOUTI!i 120 n:a OT I.OT 7, SH.0CK ; 1. -~.SOMSION 

2~c~ Td 'ttit.'20.-J.r'•ru~ ,11 ~ltO~~ :tt~ ~ IA~'t,o= 5~c~ 
THE AU8UC RECCII0-4 Of' ~'10 CX>W'l'V, n,o,n:.A, 

.a;i,; 
!KO-:~ '' 

'-['S\.B~c<',\,C" GF 
'.\ ~C-:,l' P ...... ~ C<"" 

v.:~ao~•;,,.,: au.::.•· 
;> a ,o <>(; ~ I 

t..\Xlri.O, 
Jl?RRY S. P£ZZF...~,U .. 'lJ"/ 

UJl' .. 9372.PG.J IJ 

-580'4"'1-";Se",; 202.9 • ( 

----- - ----------S::.Jc ,r,• f- pi- --°"" ____ O,,V ____ a-1J ----- ".}KU ---- C~l.i ---- Ol-,U 

___ _,, 
___ .,J_ _ _ _ !,._ ______________ _ ♦---'•-= U"i! t{:i:; .,. 

• 
• 
0 

0 

J. 

THIRD A VENUE 
so · RIGHT OF WAY 

P £ R PB 10. PG 51 

FOUNO CONCRETE t.CONUl.iLNT 

FOUND IRON PIPE 

FCUNO IRCN ROO & CAP 

SET -'/8" IRON ROD & CA? ~LB 6846., 

WOOO POWER POLE 

CluY ANCHOR 

LEGEND 
- --)(-- FENCE UNE 

- - Otto - - OVERHEAD LJTIUTY LINE 

PB PlAT BOOK 

0 ~ OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 

PAGE 

CONC MO"'- CONCRETE MONUMENT 

CALCULATED 

PER PLAT 

SQUARE ~ET 

PROFt:SSIONAL SURVEYOR bl MAPPER 

UC(ll,.,SED BUSIN~S: 

GRAPHIC SCALE 1 •·=20· ♦ 

Ill 

UTILITY PEOEST1'L IDENTIFICATION 

RIGHT OF WAY CATCH BASIN rl./W 

0 

w 
m 

~ ~ 
0 ~ 

z 

~ 
" ~ 

~ I<: .. .. uQ 
~ '5°' 
0 m'3 
~ 

LL 
w . z,-

0 -0'./: 
; ... -::,z . ...i t5~6 :, 

" > ociU 
0 ::i:: wiiF~a 
"' 7 "- O'. 

" ;:;i 
~ Z10~ 
u 00 w w , ... ~"~iii 
~ ... 0: 

~ 0 □ ba... 0 
~ O'..J I .. 
~ ~ I XU 

Q '-1.1..0<C ouw • z o =m 
i5 ;:;i ~B~w 
$ 0 ~~~ 
" =:i ~ z O 
8 om 

<q;:;ci 
i 5 ::, 

61,_ .. ~o z 
5 ::li': ir a °'u 
w 
'f:_ 

i C 

~ 
w ~ 

"' 

t 
.. . :, 

~ 
0 0 . 

z ~ii ~~~ ~ ~ ,rn 

" ... < 0< I $.g' 
" w > • ~~ ~!.W ~ 

~ a: 0 zO I 5 
Iii • ii: r:-~] 
(I)< u . 0 • 

a Q o XO !,-;::-"; 

I I WO f~J i z u z 

0 
< z ~~ ~~a 

~ b OJO .... ~ :, 

~ 

l:; ~ z 

~(j~ 
71



SURVEYOR NOTES: 

SURVEYOR LEGEND: 
■ FOUNO CONCRETE MONUMENT 

@ FOUND IRON PIPE 

• 
0 
i; 
J, 

• • • 

F"OUNO IRON ROO & CAP 

SET !i/8• IRON ROD ,k CAP LB 6846" 

WOOD POWER POLE. 

GUY .._NCMOR 

UTILITY PEDESTAL 

CATCH BASIN 

BENCHMARK 

TYP 
MATCH EX 
EL ~S 33' 

MATCH EX 
EL:,.6.,t' 

MATCH EX 
H!61' 

GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN* 
1·• )0' 

f'ENCE UNE 

OV(Rl-4EA0 UTILITY LINE: 

p •• PLAT 8001< 

a• OFFICIAL RECORDS 8001< 

PG PAGE 

CONC MON CONCRETE MONUMENT 

,a LDCNT!tlCATION 

R/W RIGHT OF WAY 

(C) 

(P) 

SF 

PSM ,. 
., a 

♦1 00 

'FE 

•NV 

CALCULATED 

F'fR Pl..AT 

SQUARE FE£T 

COQUINA REVETMENT WITH ROCKS 
AND FILTER FABRIC UTILl2EO TO 

PROVIDE STA B1LIZAT10N AT A 
SLOPE OF 2:1 TO A TOP OF SLOPE 
ELEVATION OF 7 O' DESIGN AND 

PERMITTING BY O'fllEM 

PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR & MAPPER 

LICENSED BUSINESS 

son SURf"ACE .ELEVATION 

HARO SURFACE El.£VATION 

nNlSHED t"LOOR ElEV,l,,TION 

tNVER'f 

PATIO 
FFE= 800' 

==-=;] 

CIVIL SITE GRADING NOTES: 
l.. CONTRACTOR TO ENSURE POSITIVE DRAINAGE PATH TO STORMWATER TREATMENT AREA 

·5' 

C0111KAC10R rocoofU>lNAf£ G•AO<NGA..0HO COMMON LUl ll>4ES Wilt-I .AOIACt~r 
NE!Cri!O!IS IO[NSU~ Cotm1imOoOS<frl/£DftAlf'O\GE C,\.,U- to Bf TAK(IIDUIUNGGR AOl~G 
!f.T~lS 'ro M.AlNJAJN EXISTING OAAl,"(1.(K OATH$ Of A!>JAC("lr NEIGHBOiil'S \VHJC ... SHAU. hOr 
a,&oclC!o 

P.RO\tlOf COQU1NA R(VEfMEHl AlONG Tilf \iKGTli ~ fHE $t!OR£l1Nf .F"°M WA.l!RS £OGE AT 
Alt St.OflETO nt IHA"'a.."1ATTON7Fl INI\V08BJ AS,S> IOYm IN Pl.4NYl[WI-OfUfORMVIATER 
ACTtl\1'1()N SEtSlA: UCflJA£ fCMI DtTA! lS.,v,n)~(1C"/"'noritS. RfVi'lMtt.f"W:G~ A/ID 
;te,R~•)TTIP,'G av 01H£R~ 

comRACTOR TOCOOAt»NAiE: REGRAOING fOAJS WIT'i1 10Wl'I 01 M[U,oURI~( 9!AOt F0A 
AtlUAOJACtNr ro JR!) AVE~IJi ~Gift Of W/IT Willi FlELO vtRJ~CAfJ()N OF HE lAfS TO()ttSTlN G 
EL!::VAfl()USAIJ.QINIU(i rAANSIUOH F!lOM S\VAL.[ lOPOt BA?fl( l O PAY(>J'ENT flt\lATIO,i} 
\\llillE MAtNJMM•~ Ol$11NG o,tA.•IAGECO,~ tCtl0111$ 

CON tR,\CT()R iO COCHlOcNAJE. CO~SfRUCllON Of A ,i£T AWING Wfi,1,L I~ F-rEtO CONOlllO.'iS. 
0JClA'ft10 (O~N(Cr AtStQREO IINE1Mi ~f AlO~ N()flht PRO=>fR'f\' N[ ~Eb DUIGN 
ALT! ... AlM lNO.UOU >$.•M>SSIO'I ! ROM t/EIGM801l "Olt R!GIW)NG EHO!ltno l'fSTO;l.l 
RfVE'TM! ti'T t,itJ,A tlQST1NQ 00(); Rl;IAIN!'i(i WALL ANO/OR iteVHMfNf DESIGN ANO 
"tJIM(TTING 8Y01HtltS. 

Grt.ASS<OVER Wlfl\l 80UNl)AIIY o, S:l:Oi\MWAi"EII PONO aonOM SH.Ah 8! !.ITlil'I suo ANO 
MUlOt QA; SAND Glt:OWN soo Rl'N.OVE A,-.;n l\a>..ACE A-"'I.V onmtuouSc MAT~AIA&.S OR 
llMftl>JGSD<ISWllll?UU:OIAllQIIYAUfilf'SSTI<l,N IQ INOlfSP8l liOUR>'lACEO AT A 
Df'.UsrrtOF APPRC»iMA rl,t'!' 91,,C, Of lML W.OS)HEO PROC'TOA ltS I 0~ PER Gi:OT£0-11 
£NGIN£~.- RS:COMai., rno ... ,10,,s CDNlAAC10RT01NC1.UOf MAf[iUAl, TE.STl"'Ci OCJ!n-.~ 
CONSTAUCf/()11 

CONTRACTOR TO PITCH DRIVEWAY TOWARD STORMWATER COllECT!ON AREAS FOR TREATMENT 

PROVIDE ~ENC~ At0,,.G PROP'f'.Rl'W' LINE W•TH SWING GATES PER 0Wt:£~ CONtlW:TOR TO 
COORDINATE cc:.vill!RUCTIOUWITH NEIGHBORS FOR ANY IMPACISOllllE\IISfO~t lO~{ NCING 

ORfVEWAVT SIDEW P()=tCl-i, RESIDENCE A~D FENCE DESIGN INCLUDING DETAILS WITH 
Sll£C1&:~l'IONS SYOTHil'tS. 

t.OOtelUNr PROVIOfO ev ARCHllfCl jlM) (Jvl ,(-J\ ANY DIMENSIONS ON GR..AO!NG PLAN FOR 
RE;Ejt[:-((£0 V CONTRACTOR TO £NSURi C~q,fCT DIMENSIONS INCLJO'EO jili(IOR 1"0 
CONSTllOCl'fON, 

SEE AAOtl liCTUAA~Pi AN FDA KOO, ORA~AGE AN000WNSPOUT COLLECTION RUNOFF 
COLl(CTIO"'Sl-klUU)SE DIRECf[t> 09R()l>OSED DRY!UTENTION AREAS. 

PAO'AD= , . ADS ( I) Vh:DHlGROONI) S10Rt,1WA TER COt.L£CllON ~PE- wntt WATER T1GHT 
JOm~ tO(Xrl!fOAr AMtNU..IU~ l"S(.Q>f YIIOi .\MINIMIJMCOV£ROr- U"JR(»,.-tGuntR 
• NO bCJWNS'()UT COlLlcrtO~ 5'611M FOil l!()Of-AOIACfNf 10 POOi TO SIORMWAtfll 
COlUCliONAAEAPAOVIOf YAAQOAA1,.i.J3 f\lP CONNECTION I Sf0~MWA1t.ll PO."'ilOW.TH 
IQPOFOAA:r<•t 6D_. ,O.,Nl~T "hl>C"1. ,-.C UOi >00< <0.UR05101"1101£CTlONAl!OIJNO 
DRAIN lDCAf!ON 

NOTE 

SLOPE TO 
RIVER 

~p REVETMENT 

•l' 

WILL FOLLOW EXISTING SHORELINE 

SECTION 
NTS 

ss 5S 

NOTE 
SODTN AREA OF POND SHALL BE SAND GROWN 

SECTION 
NTS 

El 10 

PONO .. 

Fl.h'O~G 
MATCH EX 
{t. ~61 

El 60' 

2.15' 
,soo 

NOTE: 

GENERAL INFORMATION : 
CONTACT INFORMATION 

OWNER 
s16 3rd AVENUE, LLC 
510 3rd AVENUf. 
MELBOURNE BEACH, FL 32901 

SURVEYOR: 
~E LA•msERVl(ES INC 
11M» CXOlANGE 0'1'11: 
ORLANDO, Fl 32809 
TEL 407-3Sl -6730 
FAX : 407- 351 9691 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION : 

CML Ef\fGINEER 
fRAUGEilCO&L TING ENGINEERS, INC 
Efl!N TRAUGER, PE 
2210 FRONT STREET STE 204 
MELBOURNE, FL 32901 
TE L: 321-652 ·5316 
E·MAIL: ERIN TRAUGER@GMAIL CO!\I! 

ARCHITECT; 
~iOARCHtltCTURE, LLC 
ltfF Jr: . AN0ERSON. AACHlfECT 
1542 GUAVA AVE UNIT A 
MELSQURNE, FL 32935 
TEL 321·571•2702 

THE SOUTH 120 FEET OF LOT 7, BLOCK 11, RESUBDIVISION OF BLOCIS t i , 20, 21, 30AND 31 OF WILCOX PLAT OF MEl BOUfc.HE 
BU.C,H, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT 80ruC 10, PAGE 51, OF PU8UCR[C0 1'tOS OF 8REVNtQ C0UtfTY, 

LESS AND EXCEPT 

TH[EAST 1ooru, Of rttESOI.JTH 120icu OF LOT 7, BLOCK 11, RESUBDM 5t0N Of- tn,OCKS 11, 20, 21, 30AND 31 OF \VllCOX 
PL/t,l OF MElM)URNE BEAOt, A((:OROfNG TO THE PlAT THEREOF, AS RECOROEO IN PlAV BOOK 10, PAGE 51 , OF THE PlleUC 
R(COAOS OF llll!VAAO CDUHr<, flOAIO~ 

DRAINAGE CALCULATIONS: 

TOTAL ACREAGE: 0 52 ACRES 
F I R..M~ lt1200IJC060.IH THIS PRO?ERTY UES IN FLOOD 20NES "AE~ ANO "X" 
PNIUl 10, 28•3&.07 Dl·ll-7 
TAX ACCOUNT NUMBER 2847687 
ADDRESS : 510 3rd AVENUE. MELBOURNE BEACH, H 32951 

P!IOPOSEO lOTCO,!JW;l 
tMPfRviOiA 
PfRV<()US, 

GENERAL NOTES: 

SF 
16Ji32 
U.587 
)),619 

ACRE 
a.TI" 
0 ,)9 
iill 

PE.RCENT 
~ 

561< 
tiioi 

COHla.AC'fOR SHAL1 MC.OM!: l,\ '\lh,\M ANO COMitL'fWflli 9£"-\4JtS M'O P!~'11t (ONOfltOf.lS. CC)NfR/oCfOR SMALL 
08JAIN PfRMl$SIO'I .FROMAll. N[~'f PCR. f AGlNC.!ES PfUOR TOCOMMt~CINGS!Tf WOR< 

l AU, ARU.SO!S'1Ull9l00,:f:'. ,S,ff SHAUB£. 1U.StOP.t0 lO(OIJAlOf'&n(RCO'IOlf1~1tfA-"'il P1l['<0NST~ON. 
J .6N"r5H(lfttUNt UVUME~TSR(QUl~E OE.SIGl\1 Ar.o ?[JlMlmNG l\'f on1£1\S, \VflH I'll ~MA-ll()N l UOE.0 ~OR. 

!L!VAl'ION IWf'IE~O: AS PAR! Cf $TD'lMWAll:R l){~'GN 
' SlOPE Al..l.SlO!W~ 0 J't.OW AWA'lfROM 9Ull01NG W1TH MAXIMUM 2% CROSS SLOPE 
s. ll'~OVll)E CO'ISTA."'IT5l.Q~ lrtw!t~ AU. SPQt ruv.>.!l()Ns 
6 CO~ tRA(lOlt ~All c,aov1ot ~LJ J£Na ~OUNO~OJECT AREA "'5 REO,UIREO BY C(n:2 AND MELBOOR,'CE BEACH. 
7 AU WA$TE SHAU. at OISPOS..C-0 (); 0'"f-SJ11 ,,. ASA;:( 4"{0 LEGAL /'1,/A,.',IN(~ UNLESS OWNE" SPEClf:lc.A!.L" REQUESTS 

OT'HfRWfY. 
8. AlLSLO?iSCttlVCRStU-PlR~A.1.LSl SOOOlO AU 51.0i»E STE.fPat f 1tU1)H1VS'NA 8 SCX)!)(()AN.0S1~Kl:D 
9. co,.-ra.oo, SiiAU. 11! Ats00"'1SI.£ •oo A'IYOA.\WiE 10 "1/SllC~A,S. W(M(Pm, GU"8S, ~O(VMUI,. 

ORNNl\(il Mf~M. 8ENCn.\4/\lt"S.,OII unun S ~ A QillfCl ~l l ~ (O~TRUCTiON COtllAACtQlt SH SE 
illtsPO.~lk! F()ll HAVING AlL 80U."IIOAAV CO:kC(f.ft5 Ac~t)-SE-NCk.~ 0-SfU!IBi:0 OR OESOO'fEO OUR! IG 
CQHSTOI/Cl!DN AEN\CEO 6V . no••DA UCf!IS[D ,o 1<1,v, YOA 

lO EXCCPf AT OOOitWA't'S,. flMSHtO ~AOlACENTTO 'iQUSE SHALL BE 6"' 8Et0\Y ft't lSH ED ti..OOit UNLESS li)(..fffint,D 
Ol"Hf-JWIJ~ 8'1 A~Oiltt.CT/,lOV E. 9VllDlR 0-1, ON GAAOf-'IG PLAN All LOT Gi\AQ' 1tG SHALL COMPl.Y WITH AP4'l!CA9lE 
flO~.ID.A 6UtlOl.~G COO,£$, 

11 1'141S•l.A"fl-{A$8(EH Pi'(P.\l\fOwrt'tf ji3.ASf.SUR'l<Y. ;001 PR1~t ANO ~VOtJT PAOYIDtO 'f ,\t(li) AAO'JTtClURE /.XO 
L[A!){11'G f:00£ lANO $EAVfCES, S!-fC OV,,~ . NGIN£ Ell 00[5 NOf WAAAl\r, f THC ACCU~ll,(Y Of THE ~COSIO SU.iWEY NO~ 
1t•Vf l'll(YCOYPU:TfO ~l)(S!<,N FOIi TITT Slli J>.YDUT 

12 SH AROITT"iC"1JRA1/ttOME 91Jfl.Di A ORAWtNGS ~ BUtLOU..tG OiVl~~ AA'O ~YOUJ. SEE ~U>.1.!1.1KG. M.ECMA~ 
ElIOAICAI.A.SD NDSCAl'INGOAAWJS(iS fOII UliUl'Y =•ErnO, LOCAJION!,. IIIATING/AC, UiC1111CAI •~o 
lANQSCAPll\'G r~~.ArtON, 

13 SWP'P,JtSNOT l~CtlJOro Ovt!, f-t«.ilN'l[ltlSttOTfl[P'O"'SttllE fOR THE DESIGN OF EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROLS 
0~ Ol>IEA PO\LUTIOH Puvtl<TlON PAACTIO:S r011 "HIS •aOJ[CT. 

14 QfAA{T\'GSPtCIHCAllO:,,es, UftlfTV OESIG~. 9 A N(: ANODT~tER SJTF MATtatAI.S A."'ilO 5.PtclFIC,\TiQ."IS AAENOl llt(UJl)!D 
CMLENGIN({R'IOI Rf5PONl/8U rc•111, OB<,,,S?EC111CATIO>s ,w1E~TO THE!>\ l! MS CO,\'lAACIO• IOCO'&ILT 
b!OT!CIIN•CAl ING!N!E• >l!IM TO COl<STl<t/C O 10 ENSU•! SOILS AS AllllCl~ATrO 'OR OES!GI<, 

I.S IIOONOA.V, TOl'OGRAPS:CANO UOSTINGfflfOll;Y.AIION Olv\?EODH IHES. ORAWl~'GS A'IEP!R ilHOOA!ASOPPlfEO 
BYlE.Alllt<G LANOS(RV!CfS. INC. IT IS S()((!YlMI COS1AACIOR'S0£SPONSliUr< 10\'UIIYIHI m«)AMAloON ~NO 
PFIOIC(l $,A..'\I{ FROM 0AMAG£: t>tl"-!NG tHE CONSOIUCl OX·PhAS_ OA\CAGf JO lXlSTlNG UI ILITIE SSH Ill' \t?'Alil.FO 
10 fl<£ OWNEa'S Sllf1SfACf1<)!< Al llit CONIRACTO=n f Xl'El<·st 

l b Trlt!t!SA Sl'C"OflC PuR?OSE: OR.&Wvm S.fT. JOR ll-1( ~ lfMm'iNG A-~D THE CONSTR OCTION O' A $TQUl\\'A.T£11: 
TREAlM ENT A"[A r-..f[ ("Kl! · ... £ActfltTIHU llfESl" OAAW>NGS Ofil,.Y WR THE CONS f.RU(T)()N a~ fHAT lt.fr011-MATION AND 
'JO OTM£!l l>(M4JTTING ANO co:,snll/CT,O,. OS!S 

t7 CO,."ilRACTO~ SHALL Y!:A.ifY Ali ()!.MEN$10H!,AN0 S(.l"BACC:S ?RIOR TO STARTING CONSTRUCTION 

ll ADJACENT 

4' 4' ,. LOT 

<00 !OD S<)l) 

roe (Oil MATCH EX 
Cl ?O' rL 7 EL:!_6 5 

sc5oiN AREA OF POND SHALL BE SANO GR.OWN 

SECTION 
NTS 

XJ- o· ---- AO' 

u z 
<! _j 

<( --' 
_j 

0 
0.... 

~ LJ.J 

UJ 0 (9 

::) ..-J <! LL z z :r:' 
<! 

UJ u 
<( cc 

> LU 0 a:l 

<( LU 0 
z z 

""O a:: <r:: ::) l- 0 (9 ('Y) a:l z ..-J 

0 LU 
0 n ~ <r:: 

Lf) 0:: 
(9 

DATE: 5-23-2023 

TOWNSHIP: 28 

RANGE: 38 

C-1 
PROJECT: 23-122 

72



, l I 

VICINITY MAP 
NOT TO SCALE 

C u 

SURVEYOR'S NOTES 

INDIAN 
RIVER 

1. THIS BOUN0/1.RY SURVEY WAS PREPARED FOR RYAN RUNT£ AD□rTIONS OR 
OEL.."TIONS BY A.'fYONE OTHER THAN THE SIGNING PARTY ARE PROHIBITED 
wrn-muT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF l.£ADINO e:ooe: LANO SERVICES, INC 

z_. THE BASIS OF 9EAR!NGS f"OR ll11S SURVEl' IS GR10 NORTH, STATE PLANE 
COORDINATE S'r'STE'-1 Fl.ORICA EAST. NAO 83, NGS ADJUSTMENT OF '2.011 THE 
NORTH RIGKT- OF-wAv LINE OF THIRD AVENUE ee:A.RS S69'44'59"w 

.3 UNL.£5S Oll-lERW•SE l'IOTEO, SURVEY MEASUREMENTS ANO PLOTTED f"£ATURES 
'SHO-Nf'I ON Tl-11S SURVEY ARE S,.,SEO ON ....CT!JAL FIELD MEASUREMENTS 

4 THE ACCURACY OF nilS SURVEY I.IEETS OR EXCEEDS STANDARDS SET FORT\-! 
IN AOMINISTAA11VE RULE SJ- n -sTANDAROS OF PRACTICE FOR SURVEYORS ANO 
MAPPERS;' 

:!. THE SUBJECT PROPERTY CONTAINS 22,633 SQUARE F"EET (0 ,20 ACRES) 01" 
l.,AND. I.ACRE OR LESS. 

6 , ONLY V1S113LE IMPROVEMENTS THAT EXISTEO AS OF TME DATE OF n-!IS 
SURVEY WERE LOCATED ANO AA£ SMOWN ON TI-HS SURYE'f 

7 . niE PL.AT OF "RESUBOMSION OF BLOCKS 11, 20, 21, 30 AND 31 OF 
WILCOX PLAT OF MELBOURNE BEACH, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 10, PAGE 
I!! 1, OF TI-<E PUBLIC RECORDS OF BREVARO COUN"i'Y, Fl.ORJOA, WAS USEO IN 
THE PR£PAR-.TION OF THtS SURVEY 

~o~~~/ JL~U~N~s~T:~ F8fsa:~ozg~~N~, g~:~~tL 
fLCOD ~D ARE.118 ~ECT TO 1,r. AU:-0'\l,M. C.-WolClC FLOOD) WITH A BASC 
n_aoo ELEVATION OF" &.co n::a AND ll-lAT ll-lE REMAINDER OF THIS PROPERTY 
LIES w1rrllN ZONE X (AREA OF /iAINIMAl. FLODOJNG) THIS 1NFORM..,TION WJ!,.S 
TAKEN FROM MII.P NUMBER 12009C0604'°', REVlSED AUCUST 24, 2017 TME 
LIMITS OF TMC fl.000 ZONt SHOWN ON THIS SURVEY ARE" BASED ON DIGITAL 
OATA J!,.V,.l l.ABLE FROM STAT£WIDE CIS DATABASE 

9. THIS SURVEY Wl>S MJ!,.OE WITHOUT rrlE BENEF!T OF A TITLE REPORT THERE 
l.'.AY BE EASEJ,IENTS ~D RC.SrRICTIONS THAT AF"F"ECT "0-IE SUBJECT PROPERTY 
THAT ARC NOT DEPICTED ON THE SURVEY 

ATIJ,NTIC 
OCEAN 

\ 

D 20 

,-;;;.-;.-

BOUNDARY SURVEY OF 
510 THIRD A VENUE 

BLOCK 11 A PORTION OF LOT 7 
RESUBDIVISION OF WILCOX PLAT 
CITY OF MELBOURNE BEACH, 

OF MELBOURNE 
BREVARD COU NTY, 

B EACH 
FLORIDA 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
PER O .R 8458, PG , 619 

40 60 

• r. 

, 1 • l1 
1 

/ 
/ 

J..A:-VS OF 
ROHE RT\.'. Bi;:LFA ITO 
DL'\NA C .. BEJ.l'.---1. rro 

t>. R 76Z, . l'O Mr 

s9•ss•44" e 220.:.io· 

SUBJECT 
PROPERTY 

FD,ict:,s 
oa,· ttO!'l.1'11 Of" 

1'"'1/'ERT'f COAAD't 

~o• 2 t!c.ue,,- ,, 
1-"'.'tc;u90,,isc~, J>' 

,_,,~(.0)0' Pi.A< ::,;
V[~BO~~"'f !I,£,-,:-. 

;-,s !0 "'G :,i 

(.Uf IOliil .fffl n, 

THt. :SOUTH 1 J'O ~il 0' toT 1. £rt.ac"C 1 1 , ftDUOllM 9'0t • or • i.OCXS 11 it'. 21 . 

~t:·c~uJ~~~8.u~~"o,~T~t,;~~ 
LESS ANO EXCEPT 

~~E ~ O~/~o:;2i:.i..,:°';..;: ~2:1 W-.,~~OT~rDi.~Kl.!~8=:::~~ 
~S~o:B'o~ r~E~ # ~-~~~~N PV-f ttotK 10. fWlit &>1. or 

rau:,,0 ... • .. '-· ........... ... ., 

~~ j 
3\.CX:" ,, 

>t(S,_'8DN.<s,.::-,. G·F 
,...,._(.• .. ;;,, .,.__.., o• 

\<l"'L::l"~;'lr,E !>£ .. ,:,, 
"E. ,o.••:i :>• 

LANDS OF 
~PI--IE!'i J,C PERK,NS 

JNGR,Q S. EGE\J 
1------- ~ =~ ~n - -------

.... 

• 
® 

• 
0 

0 

.l, 

f-

0 R B458. PC 619 

0..520 ACRES 
22,e3.} S . F. 

TO CLOSURE UNi:" 

•1-r.it('i,,~ Q,f' 
4.;.1:'0. ... , ~ 

1'~·'...r~"' 

LANl)S OF 
JERRY S. r'E"J.LEV/l~TI 

OR 'JnZ,PG :JI/ 

• 
J> • __ ,.i;.u _____ 0'11, ---.=-=.~~~:•=- Ol<U .--- 0\JU --,~ ,,.. ----,> 

THIRD A VENUE 
.SO' RIGHT 0,.- WAY 

P~R P.B. 10. PG. 51 

FOUND CONCRETE MONUMENT 

FOUND IRON PJPE 

FOUND IRON ROD & CAP 

SIT 5/6~ !RON RO0 & CAf' *LS 6646• 

WOOD POWER POLE 

CUY ANCI--IOR 

LEGEND 
--•-- ro,cc 
-- OHV -- OVERHEAD UTILITY LINE 

P 9 PLAT BOOK 

OfflCIAL RECORDS 8001< 

PG PAGE 

CONC MON CONCRETE MONUMENT 

n 

(CJ CAL.CUl..),TE;D 

PER PLAT 

SQUARE FEET 

PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR 6: MAPPER 

LICENSED BUSINESS 

GRAPHIC SC~.LE 1 "=20' ♦ 

IJ 

L/TIUTY PE:DESTAL •o 

R/ W 

IDENTIF"tC,\TION 

RIGHT OF" WAY CATCM S-SIN 

5 

i 
0 

~ ., 
0 

~ ., 
" "' 
~ 
~ 
g 
< 
0 
ii: 

~ 
< 
~ 
0 

~ 
"' 
~ 
< 
°' 
~ 
G 
ii: 
0 

w 
iE 
0 
z 
< 
w ., 
" ~ 
" iii 
w 
"f. 

~ 
0 
:c 
'= 
~ 

0 

~ 
" 0 z 

~ z 
0 
iii 

~ 

Olflil(~ 

ZI~z z <t,-. 0 

~ 1111 
< as;~ u 3 

~ 1i~e 
i:,.. c, - ~ ... 

~ "i~~ 
" ~~ 
\,,/ lE/;r· 
tll 9-
~ ~~ .. oB 
0 " ~ bjgi 
;;. p;i.,io 
~ r,t? 
::i "~:i;t.l 
ti] uffii~ ,:.. -, 

_.b~il 

~ 

~ 

r« 
u9 
.:I"' roS 

I,_ 

w 

-~~ 
-::,z 

r;i;l 6gg 
> oci<.> 
.:: wffi :io 

0 :::i "-~ 

r,i i5 I O i;j 

~ "'""5!6 
~ 

>I 

~ 
0 □ On. . 0 Cl'_, I ... 

i XO 
Q 1-"- 0 ,:,'j 

z a 0 <3 cn 
;;;tf~'i! 0 

0 ~~~ 
i:i:l Oz o 

"-o m 
~q;;ci 

5~ 
DLL 
~o 
t:l~ 
ll'.(j 

0 ~ 

ti.I ?3 w 
0 0 ~re "' C, " .,"' ~;; OI 

Q >: 0< '•~ WQ -~· 
Cll fl 0 

"1 I~ 
"°' l'l_£ 

C, ' ~ 
zO 
<--' r:-:!:-g i!; V) e 
.~ 

0 .. u-
Q Q o xo ~s: ~! < z u ~.:!,~ 
W < z g., ~~ffi 

E;: o,Q ~~~ 

0 . . 
:5 
m 
~ 
J z ., 
w 
~ 

~ 

. 
i 
9 

~ 
~ 
~ 
' ~ 
~ 
~ 
~ 
~ • 
~ 

73



\ 

II T 

I 

* I 
.,,_,tQI 

11 < 
, .. "+~ 

;,..,,.....-' 
- ,. 

'" .,,11i~• \ 

VICINITY MAP 
NOT TO SCALE 

C u 

INDIAN 
RIVER 

AT\ANTIC 
OCe;.N 

24 .24 (C) 

0 20 

I'S-- -

BOUNDARY SURVEY OF 
510 THIRD A VENUE 
A PORTION OF LOT 

RESUBDIVISION OF WILCOX 
CITY OF MELBOURNE BEACH, 

BLOCK 11 
PLAT OF MELBOURNE 

BREVARD COUNTY, 

7 
BEACH 
FLORIDA 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
PER O .R 8458, PG 619 

40 80 

WJ,.LJ.. ~ IS 
o.e· SOl.'VII OF" 
ll>ROP[lll!Y UNE 

SUBJECT 
PROPERTY 

LANCS OF 
STEPHEN M. PERKINS 

IN0~1D B EGEU 
C.R 8~B. PG 619 

0 .520 ACRES 
22,1!133 Sf'. 

TO CLOSUAE UNE 

S89'".a.J '59"'\\t 155..3R' 

R>C<ol 
oa· ~ or ._..,.. ....... 

Ill 

~~!11lc!'~tN';J;i:~~~~~~"~~i:::~~t 
BR~ COUtlfY. ,-~ 

LE:SS ANO EXCEPT 

THE ~! 100 ,u:r Of f\ff. SOV'fl1 ta'G ,u1' QI L01 7, lhOCK 11, •biUeGI~ 

~~=TiE~,-,P~uci:~~~ ~ ~Ku~o~~ ~ 

I.ANUS OF 
Jl!RRY S. 1'£7.Zl!MINTI 

DR 1117:!,PG.:JJI 

O.tc --- C,.U ---- ')I'll, - -- - Oil: 

• "'i(lltCf't..C: 

___ ,, 

THIRD A VENUE 
so· RIGl-fT OF WAY 

PER P,8. 10. PG S1 

FOUND CONCRETE J.IONUMtNT 

FOUND IRON PIPE. 

FOUND IRON ROD &: <:.AP 

SET :J/e' IRON ROD 6: CAP 'LB 68~6-

WOOO POWER POLE 

GUY ANCHOR 

LEGEND 

-- OIIU ---- OVERHEAD UTUJTY UNE 

o• 
PC 

PL.AT BOOK 

OF'FlCIAl. RECORDS BOOK 

PACE 

COt<C UOtl CONCRETE MONU~ENT 

, .. 

--

CAL.C'JlATEO 

SQUARE F'"E:ET 

F'Ron:ss10NA1.. SURVEVOR 6: M.".PPER 

IJCENSEO 8USIN£SS 

GRAPH IC SCALE l ''=20" ♦ 

• 
UTILITY PE0£STA1. ID IOCNT!F"ICATION 

CATCH BASIN ~ / W RICHT Of" WAY 

w '° l-_....,_ ____ ...,___---1 
a i 
?i 
w 
"' 
~ z 
a 
in 
w 

'° ,_ 
~ 
a 
I 
c 
~ 

74



BUILDING PLOT PLAN 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
PER O.R. 8458, PG. 619 

SOUTH 1 20 FEET - LOT 7. BLOCK 11 
RESUBDIVISION OF WILCOX PLAT OF 
MELBOURNE BEACH P.B. 10, PG. 51 

THE SOUTH 1 20 FEET OF LOT 7, BLOCK 1 1 , RESUBDIVISION OF BLOCKS 1 1, 20, 21, 30 AND 31 OF WILCOX PLAT OF MELBOURNE 
BEACH, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 10, PAGE 51 , OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF BREVARD 
COUNTY, FLORIDA. 

LESS AND EXCEPT 

THE SURVEY MAP AND REPORT OR THE COPIES THEREOF 
ARE NOT VALID WITHOUT THE SIGNATURE AND SEAL OF A 
FLORIDA LICENSED SURVEYOR AND MAPPER. 

THE EAST 100 FEET OF THE SOUTH 120 FEET OF LOT 7 , BLOCK 11, RESUBDIVISION OF BLOCKS 11, 20, 21 , 30 AND 31 OF 
WILCOX PLAT OF MELBOURNE BEACH, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 10, PAGE 51, OF THE 
PUBLIC RECORDS OF BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA. 

0 30 60 90 CERTIFIED TO: - -.-, -------, 510 3RD AVENUE LLC 
RYAN RUNTE 

LOT 1 

GRAPHIC SCALE 1 "=30' BLOCK 11 
RESUBDIVISION OF 
WILCOX PLAT OF 

MELBOURNE BEACH 
P .B. 10, PG. 51 

LOT 2 
BLOCK 11 

RESUBDIVISION OF 
WILCOX PLAT OF 

MELBOURNE BEACH 
P.B. 10, PG. 51 

r WOODEN 
/ _ DOCK 

~OUN::B .. Cr 
IRON ROD 

NO ID 

\ 
\ 

EDGE OF_/ 
WATER 

(AS OF 
1-16-23) 

LEGEND 

FOUND 1/2" IRON 
ROD & CAP 

"LB 3608 WITNESS" 
0.17' NORTH 

---ss - -- SANITARY LINE 

--- ST - - - STORM LINE 
B. S. BUILDING SETBACK 

© SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE 

NORTH 3 FEET - LOT 7 
BLOCK 11 

RESUBDIVISION OF 
WILCOX PLAT OF 

MELBOURNE BEACH 
P.B. 10, PG. 51 

-:.i-
N 
II) 

LANDS OF 
ROBERT V. BELFATTO 

DIANA C. BELFATTO 
O.R. 7625, PG. 68 

<O 
N 
II) 

6' WIRE FENCE 

N89°55'44"E 220.30' 0 
0 
ci 

FENCE IS 
0 .5' NORTH OF 
PROPERTY 
CORNER 

15' B.S ___ _ ____ ,- 1 6 .67 ' ~ 15' B.S N 

I 
I 
l 
I 
I__ i5 

I a:: 
I <C 
I 0 
I z 

PROPOSED I > 
POOL AREA : :J 

I o 
I ~ 
I w 
I > 
I 8 

L---~--.- - - - _I 

"1 
t') 

r..: 

FLOOD 
ZONE 

AE 

LIMITS OF 
FLOOD ZONE AE 

(BASE FLOOD EL=6.0' ) 

;... ....... - -- 10 t; 
-<t .... 1_2-• .3-,.3''"' 

0 
0 
0 
'° 

16 . .3.3' ,,i 

BUILDING 
PLOT PLAN 

PROPOSED 
F.F.E.: 
8.50 

510 THIRD 
AVE. 

40.8.3' 

0 
1/) 

c-i 

1/) 

c-i 

;... 
'° '° 

11 . .3.3' 

14.00' 

I 

12.50' 
;... 
'° '° ~ 

25' B . S--'== ==i-11--

LANDS OF 
510 3RD AVENUE LLC 

O.R. 9606, PG. 564 

PROPOSED 
TWO CAR 
GARAGE 

F.F.E. : 
8.50 

PROPOSED 
DRIVE 

S89°44'59"W 155.38' 
S89"44'59"W 292.99' P 

INGS) 

25.2 2' 

EAST 1 00 FEET OF 
SOUTH 1 20 FEET 

LOT 7 
BLOCK 11 

RESUBDIVISION OF 
WILCOX PLAT OF 

l'-1 MELBOURNE BEACH 
N P .B . 10, PG . 51 = N 
l'-1 

LANDS OF 
JERRY S. 

PEZZEMINTI 
O.R . 9372, PG. 311 

SOUTH 1 20 FEET -
LOT 7 

BLOCK 11 
RESUBDIVISION OF 
WILCOX PLAT OF 

!---- --- - - MELBOURNE BEACH 

Iii 

P.B. 10, PG. 51 

/

FOUND 1/2" IRON 
ROD & CAP 
"LB 3608" 

FOUND 1 1/2" 
IRON PIPE E- ~-- -TOHU 1------0HU 

ST 
---- -- OHU -

NO ID 
EDGE OF PAV,i,M>-E_N_T __ SS _____ SS ___ __ SS ----- SS 

FLOOD l:!7 
ZONE 

X 0.2% 

SITE BENCHMARK #2 
NAIL AND DISK 
" LB 6846" EL=5.05 

THIRD A VENUE 
50' RIGHT OF WAY 

PER P.B. 10 , PG. 51 

EDGE OF PAVEMENT 

SURVEYOR'S NOTES 
1 . THIS BUILDING PLOT PLAN WAS PREPARED FOR RYAN 
RUNTE. ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS BY ANYONE OTHER 
THAN THE SIGNING PARTY ARE PROHIBITED WITHOUT 
THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF LEADING EDGE LAND 
SERVICES, INC. 

2. THE BASIS OF BEARINGS FOR THIS SURVEY IS GRID 
NORTH, STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, FLORIDA 
EAST, NAD 83, NGS ADJU STMENT OF 2011 . THE NORTH 
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF THIRD AVENUE BEARS 
S89"44'59"W. 

3. UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED, SURVEY MEASUREMENTS 
AND PLOTTED FEATURES SHOWN ON THIS SURVEY ARE 
BASED ON ACTUAL FIELD MEASUREMENTS. 

4 . THE ACCURACY OF THIS SURVEY MEETS OR EXCEEDS 
STANDARDS SET FORTH IN ADM INISTRATIVE RULE 5 J-17 
"STANDARDS OF PRACTICE FOR SURVEYORS AND 
MAPPERS." 

6. ONLY VISIBLE IMPROVEMENTS THAT EXISTED AS OF 
THE DATE OF THI S SURVEY WERE LOCATED AND ARE 
SHOWN ON THIS SURVEY. 

8 . A REVIEW OF FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAPS FOR 
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA, INDICATES THAT A PORTION 
OF THIS PROPERTY LIES WITHIN ZONE AE (SPECIAL 
FLOOD HAZARD AREAS SUBJECT TO 1 % ANNUAL 
CHANCE FLOOD) WITH A BASE FLOOD ELEVATION OF 
6 .00 FEET AND THAT THE REMAINDER OF THIS 
PROPERTY LIES WITHIN ZONE X (AREA OF MINIMAL 
FLOODING). THIS INFORMATION WAS TAKEN FROM MAP 
NUMBER 120 09C0604H, REVISED AUGUST 24, 2017. 
THE LIMITS OF THE FLOOD ZONE SHOWN ON THIS 
SURVEY ARE BASED ON DIGITAL DATA AVAILABLE FROM 
STATEWIDE GIS DATABASE. 

9 . THE VERTICAL DATUM FOR THIS SURVEY IS NORTH 
AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988 (NAVO 88). THE 
BENCHMARK THIS SURVEY IS BASED ON IS DESCRIBED 
AS FOLLOWS: BEACHSIDE VERTICAL CONTROL BC PIO 
422-35, 2 .5" BRASS BCS&M BENCHMARK DISK IN 
CONCRETE CU RB INLET, PUBLISHED ELEVATION = 9.899 
FEET, SITE BENCHMARKS ARE SHOWN AND DESCRIBED 
GRAPHICALLY ON THE SURVEY. 

LEGEND 
@ FOUND IRON PIPE 
e FOUND IRON ROD & CAP 
0 SET 5/8" IRON ROD & CAP "LB 6846" 
;:f WOOD POWER POLE 
J., GUY ANCHOR 

~ CATCH BASIN 

P.B . PLAT BOOK 
O.R. OFFICIAL RECORD BOOK 
PG. PAGE 
( P) PER PLAT 

PS M PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR & MAPPER 
LB LICENSED BUSINESS 
F. F.E. FINISH FLOOR ELEVATION 
---- X--- - FENCE LINE 

---OHU OVERHEAD UTILITY LINE 

"\-\ 

g O> .... 
110 I") 0 

I") I") "' (!) 
C'I 0 C'I 
0 0 i 0 ~ 

.-

~ 
C'I C'I ;:;; 0.: t;:; 

z I ~ Q. l,J 

=> .-
I") :c ;;; .., .., 
0 en 

IO 
,.._ 

ii:: ~ 
l,J u ;;; 

6 ii:: ID :;,: en ,.._ 
::E z l,J => a:: 

~ 
b 

I ID z i 
,,.._ I") 

::E en 
:c Li'.' I.: II .., => :><: C z C l,J 

ii:: 8 ...I :r a:: . .... t; l,J ~ 
.-

0 l,J ID I.: u 
(!) l,J w 

~ :1l! 
.., 

~ ~ ~ Q. 

~ 0 ::E 
< a:: a:: 0 

C ::E Q. I.: u u en 

·z,-...o 
ei- -- ~ 
O..:x: I 
0.. --, 
<(UIOVl 
:,; l;j ll'. 

l.: 0 
~V)~~ 
<!11~~ 
ll'.J: :) 

o1- V) 

~OW..1 
>W~< 
a::l;j~ z z :) ..JO:: 0 

< V) 0.. I- iii 
..;i :,;!/1 V) 
p,. [;i;l Ooz w 
E- E- l,ju~ g,• 
0 z Z O a:: 
..;in::;;;;> Z w ~ <Co.. 
p,. 0 ~ 0 <2 <( C, IL Z ..J :x: a:: 
z < ~ 4: _c§o - ... ~ 0 _I,. 9 ~ - · ll'. n:: 1-O - s O<..1W ;;;;> 

~ ~t~ ~ ~ 

~ 8~~ ~ 
2 1-- 0.. u C:) ll'.S: 

fl) iii ~ u. ' 
- lr 0 
~ w w 
0 ~$0 vi 

>i 5 ~~~1/ 
~ w ll.1~'1:. 

J: J: 
~ I- Zn; 

ou~< 
rJ.l ...:-O<CV>.:::a; 

75



BUILDING PLOT PLAN 
SOUTH 1 20 FEET - LOT 7, BLOCK 11 

RESUBDIVISION OF WILCOX PLAT OF 
MELBOURNE BEACH P.B. 10, PG. 51 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
PER O .R. 8458, PG . 619 

THE SOUTH 120 FEET OF LOT 7, BLOCK 11 , RESUBDIVISION OF BLOCKS 11, 20, 21, 30 AND 31 OF WILCOX PLAT OF MELBOURNE 
BEACH, ACCORDIN G TO THE PLAT THEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 10, PAGE 51 , OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF BREVARD 
COUNTY, FLORIDA. 

LESS AND EXCEPT 

THE EAST 100 FEET OF THE SOUTH 120 FEET OF LOT 7, BLOCK 11 , RESUBDIVISION OF BLOCKS 11, 20, 2 1 , 30 AND 31 OF 
WILCOX PLAT OF MELBOURN E BEACH, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 10, PAGE 51, OF THE 
PUBLIC RECORDS OF BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA. 

I') 

~ 0 
N ~ 
z 
::) ..., 
1/) 

c:; 
z 

~ X 
C -, 

I') 

0 
;;::j 
I 

io 
I'-

a: 
w 
m 
::l! 
::) 

z 
t; 
w ..., 

a, 
IX) 
10 

IXi 
"'" ~ 
a: w 
m 
::l! 
::) 
z 
:,,:: 

8 
m 
0 

A v 
... 

I') 0 
N (!) 
0 ~ 

~ 

N 
a: l:;j 

~ ll. w ..., I') X 

5 
(/) 

a, 
~ io (J 

:.: (/) I'-
0 Q,: 

~ ~ 0 I') 

:;r: r;: II 
9 w Q,: . 
w :i: w ~ 

r;: (J 
~ w ll. 

THE SURVEY MAP AND REPORT OR THE COPIES THEREOF 
ARE NOT VALID WITHOUT THE SIGNATURE AND SEAL OF A 
FLORIDA LICENSED SURVEYOR AND MAPPER. SURVEYOR'S NOTES ~ I 

1 . THIS BUILDING PLOT PLAN WAS PREPARED FOR RYAN 1-~--~ ......... _ ... .-...._ .... --4 
RUNTE. ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS BY ANYONE OTHER 
THAN THE SIGNING PARTY ARE PROHIBITED WITHOUT 
THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF LEADING EDGE LAND 
SERVICES, INC. 

~ 15 :;}_ 0 ..J ::l! 
Q,: w Q,: 0 (J 
ll. r;: (J (J (/) 

0 30 60 90 

•• : 
I - -

LOT 1 

CERTIFIED TO: 
510 3RD AVENUE LLC 
RYAN RUNTE 

LOT 2 

GRAPHIC SCALE 1 "=30' 
BLOCK 11 

RESUBDIVISION OF 
WILCOX PLAT OF 

MELBOURNE BEACH 
P.B. 10, PG. 51 

BLOCK 11 
RESUBDIVISION OF 
WILCOX PLAT OF 

MELBOURNE BEACH 
P .B. 10, PG . 51 

!-:WOODEN 
L- DOCK 

~ OUN: 5/8" C? 
IRON ROD 

NO ID 6' WIRE 

\ 

EDGE OF_/ 
WATER 

(AS OF 
1-16-23) 

LEGEND 

FOUND 1/2" IRON 
ROD & CAP 

"LB 3608 WITNESS" 
0.17' NORTH 

--- ss --- SANITARY LINE 

- -- ST --- STORM LINE 
B .S. BUILDING SETBACK 

© SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE 

NORTH 3 FEET - LOT 7 
BLOCK 11 

RESUBDIVISION OF 
WILCOX PLAT OF 

MELBOURNE BEACH 
P.B. 10, PG. 51 

15' B .S 

LANDS OF 
ROBERT V. BELFATTO 

DIANA C. BELFATTO 
D.R. 7625. PG. 68 

6' WIRE FENCE 

:.,. (0 N 89°55'44"E 220.30' 
N N 
Ill LO 
~ 16.67' ~ 15' B.S 

0 
0 
ci 
N 

FENCE IS 
0.5' NORTH OF 
PROPERTY 
CORNER 

------------- ;... 

I 
I 
I 
I 

I_I ~ 
I <i: 
I CJ 
I z 

PROPOSED I > 
POOL AREA : :J 

I o 
I l::! 
I w 
I 6 
I U 

'----~~ --- _I 

FLOOD 
ZONE 

AE 

LIMITS OF 
FLOOD ZONE AE 

(BASE FLOOD EL=6.0') 

8 8.00' 
i-: 

0 
0 
0 
U) 

BUILDING 
PLOT PLAN 

PROPOSED 
F.F.E.: 
8.50 

510 THIRD 
AVE. 

IO U....--. 
-<t 12.33 ' 

;... 

0 
Ill 
l'i 

;ii 
t'i 
~ 

U) 

II) 

11 .33' 

I 
I 

4 .00' 
-'- -

7 - -

14.00' 

I 

12.50' 
;... 
U) 

II) 

40.83' 

LANDS OF 
510 3RD AVENUE LLC 
O.R. 9606, PG. 564 

PROPOSED 
TWO CAR 
GARAGE 

F.F.E. ; 
8.50 

PROPOSED 
DRIVE 

ss9°44'59"W 155.38' 
S89"44'59"W 292.99' P 

RINGS) 

EAST 100 FEET OF 
SOUTH 1 20 FEET 

LOT 7 
BLOCK 11 

RESUBDIVISION OF 
WILCOX PLAT OF 

~ MELBOURNE BEACH 
N P.B. 10, PG. 51 = N 
~ 

r;i;l 

~ 
~ 
~ 
o LANDS OF g J ERRY S. 
rJ.l PEZZEMINTI 

O.R. 9372, PG. 311 

SOUTH 1 20 FEET -
LOT 7 

BLOCK 11 
RESUBDIVISION OF 
WILCOX PLAT OF 

1-- - - - ---11---MELBOURNE BEACH 
P.B. 10, PG . 51 

/

FOUND 1/2" IRON 
ROD & CAP 
"LB 3608" 

F"OUND 1 1/2" 
IRON PIPE E- <+-----1- OHU 1------ OHU 

ST 

--- --- OHU -

NO ID 
EDGE OF PAViM,_E_N_T __ SS _____ SS _ ___ _ SS ----- SS 

FLOOD \:51 

ZONE 

~ X 0 .2~%-• - ------ ~ 

SITE BENCHMARK #2 
NAIL AND DISK 
"LB 6846" EL=5.05 

THIRD A VENUE 
50' RIGHT OF WAY 

PER P.B. 10, PG. 51 

EDGE OF PAVEMENT 

2 . THE BASIS OF BEARINGS FOR THIS SURVEY IS GRID 
NORTH, STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM , FLORIDA 
EAST, NAD 83, NGS ADJUSTMENT OF 2011 . THE NORTH 
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF THIRD AVENUE BEARS 
s89· 44•59"w. 

3 . UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED, SURVEY MEASUREMENTS 
AND PLOTTED FEATURES SHOWN ON THIS SURVEY ARE 
BASED ON ACTUAL FIELD MEASUREMENTS. 

4 . THE ACCURACY OF THIS SURVEY MEETS OR EXCEEDS 
STANDARDS SET FORTH IN ADM INISTRATIVE RULE 5J - 17 
"STANDARDS OF PRACTICE FOR SURVEYORS AND 
MAPPERS." 

6 . ONLY VISIBLE IMPROVEMENTS THAT EXISTED AS OF 
TH E DATE OF THI S SURVEY WERE LOCATED AND ARE 
SHOWN ON THIS SURVEY. 

8 . A REVIEW OF FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAPS FOR 
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA, INDICATES THAT A PORTION 
OF THIS PROPERTY LIES WITHIN ZONE AE (SPECIAL 
FLOOD HAZARD AREAS SUBJECT TO 1% ANNUAL 
CHANCE FLOOD) WITH A BASE FLOOD ELEVATION OF 
6 .0 0 FEET AND THAT THE REMAINDER OF THIS 
PROPERTY LIES WITHIN ZONE X (AREA OF MINIMAL 
FLOODING) . THIS INFORMATION WAS TAKEN FROM MAP 
NUMBER 12009C0604H, REVISED AUGUST 24, 2017. 
THE LIMITS OF THE FLOOD ZONE SHOWN ON THIS 
SURVEY ARE BASED ON DIGITAL DATA AVAILABLE FROM 
STATEWIDE GIS DATABASE. 

9. THE VERTICAL DATUM FOR TH IS SURVEY IS NORTH 
AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988 (NAVO 88). THE 
BENCHMARK THIS SURVEY IS BASED ON IS DESCRIBED 
AS FOLLOWS: BEACHSIDE VERTICAL CONTROL BC PID 
422-35, 2.5" BRASS BCS&M BENCHMARK DISK IN 
CONCRETE CURB INLET, PUBLISHED ELEVATION = 9.899 
FEET, SITE BENCHMARKS ARE SHOWN AND DESCRIBED 
GRAPHICALLY ON THE SURVEY. 

LEGEND 
@ FOUND IRON PIPE 
e FOUND IRON ROD & CAP 
0 SET 5/8" IRON ROD & CAP "LB 6846" 
r:f WOOD POWER POLE 
J_, GUY ANCHOR 

~ CATCH BASIN 

P .B. PLAT BOOK 
0 .R. OFFICIAL RECORD BOOK 
PG. PAGE 
( P) PER PLAT 

PSM PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR & MAPPER 
LB LICENSED BUSINESS 
F.F.E. FINISH FLOOR ELEVATION 
- ---x·--- - FENCE LINE 

--- OHU OVERHEAD UTILITY LINE 

0 

io 
10 

76


	230711 PnZ Agenda.pdf (p.1-2)
	230606 PNZ Draft Minutes.pdf (p.3-5)
	Site Plan 510 Third.pdf (p.6-76)

